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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Company Name
Year of Establishment

Date of Incorporation

Popular Life Insurance Company Limited
2000

26" September, 2000

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Adviser

Sr. Consultant

B.M. Muzammel Haque M.P
Shariatpur -1

Organising Secretary
Bangladesh Awamileague
Central Executive Committee

Md. Anis Uddin Miah
Rtd. Joint Secretary
Govt. of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

Roy Debdas

Rtd. Controller of Insurance &

Chief Controller of Insurance (Incharge)
Govt. of the People's Republic of Bangladesh.

Registered Office Peoples Insurancer%haban Legal Adviser Mohammad Ali
36 Dilkusha C/A (3" Floor) B.A (Hon's), MA, LLB
Dhaka-1000. o Eor’s), M2,
Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh
. 5 Additional Attorney General & Prosecutor
Authorized Capital Tk.500 Crores International Crimes Tribunal (BD)
Paid up Capital Tk.43.16 Crore A
Nature of Business Life Insurance Business m‘i’ﬁ?m ek
Actuarial Consultant Mohammad Sohrab Uddin Ph.D, AIA Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh
Auditors Shafiq Basak & Co. IB(aSISa(CHI;:'nS()i Eth a
Chartered Accountants ’ !
. Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh
Shatabdi Ce_ntre (6th Floor) . .. Judge Court, Patuakhali
292, Inner Circular Road, Fakirapool, Motijheel, Dhaka.
Re-Insurer SCOR Global Life Se, Singapore Branch Ea:jifgesmm
Assistant Public Prosecutor
Bankers Dhaka Judge Court
O Agrani Bank Ltd. © Dhaka Bank Ltd. O Al-Arafah Islami Bank Lid. O Bangladesh Krishi Bank K.M Rezaul Firoj
LLB (Hon's) LLM

O Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. © Exim Bank Ltd. O Pubali Bank Ltd. © Jamuna Bank Lid.
O Janata Bank Ltd. O The City Bank Ltd. © Rupali Bank Ltd. O First Security Islami Bank Ltd.

O Social Islami Bank Ltd. © Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. © South East Bank Lid. mt;hﬁgmad Shajahan Howlader

Dhaka Judge Court

Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh

Sk.Golam Mahmud
LLB (Hons.), LLM
Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh
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THE PROFILE

Incorporation of the Company

Commencement of business

Signing of First Insurance Policy

Launching of Janapriya Bima (Micro Insurance)

Launching of Islami Bima (Takaful)

First Declaration of Bonus to Policyholders

Launching of Al-Amin Bima

Launching of Islami DPS

Launching of Popular DPS

Launching of Al Baraka Islami Ekok Bima

First Declaration of Cash Dividend of 5% on share of Tk. 100 each
Launching of Al Baraka Islami DPS

Received consent from SEC for issuance of public share of 45 million
Publication of IPO prospectus

IPO Subscription opened

IPO Subscription closed

Lottary for allotment of shares

Listing with Dhaka Stock Exchange

Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange

First trading at Dhaka Stock Exchange

First trading at Chittagong Stock Exchange

First Declaration of Bonus to Microinsurance Policyholders
Purchase of DSE Membership

First Credit Rating

Payment of 1st maturity claim

Purchase of CSE Membership

Issuance of First Bonus Shares

Launching of Al-Amin Ekok Bima

Receipt of Registration Certificate as Stock Dealer and Stock Broker of DSE
Receipt of Registration Certificate as Stock Dealer and Stock Broker of CSE

Launching of Popular Life Brokarage House
Launching of Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund
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OUR VISION

To build Popular Life Insurance
Company Limited into a truly popular
and trusted insurer with pro-insuree
governance structure and empathytic
actions.

OUR MISSION

To be the best Life Insurance in
Bangladesh in terms of efficiency, service
quality, claims settlement, trust
worthiness and profitability with strong
liquidity.
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Popular Life Insurance Company Limited

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

To

All Shareholders

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended December 31,2014.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report of Popular Life

Insurance Company Limited togetherwith the Audited Accounts & Financial
Statements for the year ended December 31,2014 for your record/necessary
action.

Sincerely Yours,

sd/-

Mostofa Helal Kabir
Company Secretary
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Popular Life Insurance Company Limited
Registered Office: Peoples Insurance Bhaban
36 Dilkusha C/A (3rd floor), Dhaka-1000.

NOTICE OF THE 15TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 15th Annual General Meeting of Popular Life Insurance
Company Limited will be held on Thursday, June 11, 2015 at 11:30 a.m. at Hotel Purbani
International Ltd. 1, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000 to transact the following business.

Agenda

o1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Directors' and Auditor's Report and Audited
Accounts of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2014.

02. To declare Dividend for the year 2014 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

03. To elect Directors as per the Articles of Association of the Company.

04. To appoint Auditors for the year 2015 and to fix their remuneration.

05. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

sd/-

Date: May 04, 2015 Mostofa Helal Kabir
Company Secretary

Notes :

1) The record date was fixed on April 23, 2015. Shareholders whose name will appear in the
Register of Members on the Record Date will be eligible to attend the meeting and qualify for
Dividend.

2) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint
a proxy (such proxy will be a member of the Company) to attend and vote on his/her behalf.
The Proxy Form duly stamped must be deposited at the Head Office of the Company not later
than 48 hours before the time fixed for the Meeting.

3) Admission to the Meeting room will be allowed on production of the attendance slip
duly signed by the Shareholder/Proxy/Attorney/ Representatives as the case may be.

4) Members may also please note that no gift/ food/ benefit in cash or in
kind will be arranged at the AGM as per BSEC Directives.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name

Designation

Mr. Hasan Ahmed

Mr. Md. Motaher Hussain

Mr. M Fazle Taher

Mr. Shamsul Arefin Khaled

Mrs. Nur Jahan Ahmed

Mr. Kabir Ahmed

Mrs. Farjana Jahan Ahmed

Mr. Mohammed Amir Hossain Chowdhury
Mr. Mohammed Zahirul Islam Chowdhury
Mr. A K M Aminul Mannan

Mr. Md. Khaled Mosharef

Mr. Molla Golam Mohammad

Mr. B M Yousuf Ali
Mr. Mostofa Helal Kabir
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Chairman

Vice-Chairman

Sponsor Director

Sponsor Director

Sponsor Director

Sponsor Director

Sponsor Director

Public Shareholder Director
Public Shareholder Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director

Managing Director & CEOQ
Company Secretary
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Hasan Ahmed
Chairman

il

Md. Motaher Hussain
Vice-Chairman

M Fazle Taher
Sponsor Director

Directors' relationship in other companies

Chairman

Popular Equities Ltd. (Member DSE)
Managing Director

Tejgaon Engineering & Construction Co. Ltd.
Popular Jute Exchange Ltd.

Popular Food & Allied Industries Co. Ltd.
Popular Jute Mills Ltd.

Comilla Food & Allied Industries Ltd.

Director
Peoples Equities Ltd. (Member DSE)

Managing Director
Winne Electro Trade Ltd.

Proprietor
Dye-tex International

Founder
Ambia-Younus Foundation (AYF)

Managing Director
Infrablue Technology Ltd.
Director

Fortuna Fried Chicken Ltd.
Fortuna Leather Craft Ltd.
Rupashi Garments Ltd.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shamsul Arefin Khaled
Sponsor Director

3 N ( .
Nur Jahan Ahmed
Sponsor Director

Kabir Ahmed
Sponsor Director

Directors' relationship in other companies

Director

Nourish Poultry & Hatchery Ltd.
Moonlight Garments Ltd.
Ehsan Garments Ltd.

Nourish Agro Ltd.

Nourish Grand Parents Ltd.
Nourish Feeds Ltd.
Mohammadi Navigations Ltd.
Khaled Shipping Lines Ltd.
Telnet Communication Ltd.
Ehsan Packaging & Printing Industries Ltd.
Artisan Enterprise Ltd.

Nourish Fisheries Ltd.

Director
Comilla Food & Allied Industries Ltd

Managing Director
Peoples Equities Ltd. (Member DSE)

Director

Tejgaon Engineering & Construction Co. Ltd.
Popular Food & Allied Industries Co. Ltd.
Popular Jute Exchange Ltd.

Comilla Food and Allied Industries Ltd.
Popular Jute Mills Ltd.

Popular Equities Ltd. (Member DSE)

Peoples Insurance Co.Ltd.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Farjana Jahan Ahmed
Sponsor Director

Mohammed Amir Hossain Chowdhury
Public Shareholder Director

Directors' relationship in other companies

Director

Comilla Food & Allied Industries Ltd.
Peoples Insurance Company Limited

Managing Director

PHP NOF Continuous Galvanizing Mills Ltd
PHP Agro Product Ltd

Dina Cold Storage Limited

Director

PHP Corporation Ltd

PHP Cold Rolling Mills Ltd.

PHP Spinning Mills Limited

PHP Cotton Mills Limited

PHP Rotor Spinning Mills Limited

PHP Latex & Rubber Products Ltd

PHP Overseas Ltd

PHP Continuous Galvanizing Mills Ltd
PHP Ship Breaking & Recycling Industries Ltd
PHP Fisheries Ltd

PHP Stocks & Securities Ltd

PHP Petro Refinery Limited

Pelicon Properties Limited

PHP Power Generation Plant Ltd

Bay Terminal & Distribution Company Ltd
PHP Float Glass Industries Ltd
Information Science & Technology Solution Ltd
PHP Power Company Ltd.

PHP Ispat Limited

PHP Denim Limited

PHP Automobiles Limited
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Directors' relationship in other companies

Managing Director
PHP Spinning Mills Limited
PHP Ispat Limited
PHP Cotton Mills Limited
PHP Rotor Spinning Mills Limited
Director
PHP Corporation Ltd
PHP Cold Rolling Mills Ltd.
PHP Latex & Rubber Products Ltd
PHP Overseas Ltd
PHP Continuous Galvanizing Mills Ltd
PHP Ship Breaking & Recycling Industries Ltd
PHP Fisheries Ltd
PHP Stocks & Securities Ltd
PHP Petro Refinery Limited
Pelicon Properties Limited
Moh d Zahiral Islam Chowdh PHP Power Generation Plant Ltd
ohammed Zahirulsiam thowdhury Bay Terminal & Distribution Company Ltd
Rublicshareholdeybiiscoy PHP NOF Continuous Galvanizing Mills Ltd
PHP Float Glass Industries Ltd
Information Science & Technology Solution Ltd
PHP Power Company Ltd.
PHP Agro Product Ltd
Dina Cold Storage Limited
PHP Denim Limited
PHP Automobiles Limited

Director
Shippers' Council of Bangladesh

Proprietor
East West Jute Trading Co.

Member
Bangladesh Jute Association

A KM Aminul Mannan
Independent Director

Md. Khaled Mosharef Molla Golam Mohammad
Independent Director Independent Director
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HONORABLE SPONSORS

Al-Haj Sufi Mohammed Mizanur Rahman Amir Mahmud Chowdhury Late Al-Haj Md. Rukunuddin Mollah

Al-Haj Md. Rahimuddin Varosha Hasan Ahmed A.N.Md. Nasimuddin Mollah

i

Late Md. Abul Hashem Miah Late M. Mashiur Rahman Syed Zahrul Huq

Annual Report 2014 | Popular Life Insurance Company Limited | 18

HONORABLE SPONSORS

Shamsul Arefin Khaled

| -~
=3y

Md. Saidul Islam

)

Nur Jahan Ahmed

| ¢

M.Fazle Taher Kabir Ahmed

- 5

=
- &k

—

hahjada Mahmud Ck y Ch

Farjana Jahan Ahmed Late Golam Faruk Ahmed

Mohammed Shah Alam Abdur Rajjak Mahmud Chowdhury
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RESPECTED EX. CHAIRMANS

Amir Humayun Mahmud Chowdhury
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&

RESPECTED EX. DIRECTORS

2

Late M. Mashiur Rahman

Amir Khosru Mahmud Chowdhury Late Al-Haj Md. Rukunuddin Mollah

Amir Humayun Mahmud Chowdhury Late Golam Faruk Ahmed Syed Zahrul Hug
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RESPECTED EX. DIRECTORS

Nazmul Ahsan Khaled Engr.M A Rashid Md. Saidul Islam

Md. Abul Bashar

Istiaq Ahamed Akanda Mohammad Shoaib Asif Rahman
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RESPECTED EX. DIRECTORS

=
a'

d Akther Parvez Chowdhury t d Akhtarul Haque Taksina Hussain

Sabbir Ahmed Sayeka Jabeen Islam Farzana Naz

Golam Kader Emon Mohammed Shah Alam
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DIFFERENT COMMITTEES
THE SPONSORS WE MISSED B

BUT RECALL WITH GRATITUDE

.EMBERS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. A KM Aminul Mannan Chairman
Mr. Hasan Ahmed Member
Mr. Md. Motaher Hussain Member
Mr. Shamsul Arefin Khaled Member
Mr. Kabir Ahmed Member
Mr. Mohammed Amir Hossain Chowdhury Member
Mr. Mohammed Zahirul Islam Chowdhury Member

Mr. Mostofa Helal Kabir, Company Secretary acted as the
Secretary to the Committee

Late Al-haj Giashuddin Ahamed afeB i

TR @ & Q¥ A AF T
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TR IREW - @ GrgSt Wv‘rm
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.EMBERS OF CLAIM COMMITTEE

Mr. Md. Motaher Hussain Chairman
Late M. Mashiur Rahman Mr. Hasan Ahmed Member
Mr. Shamsul Arefin Khaled Member
Mr. Kabir Ahmed Member
Mr. Mohammed Amir Hossain Chowdhury Member
Mr. Mohammed Zahirul Islam Chowdhury Member
HI<A FRABI 1T
G (N8 (TORE @O [CRIERC]
G RPT SREM Ay
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Late Al-Haj Md. Rukunuddin Mollah Late Golam Faruk Ahmed
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DIFFERENT COMMITTEES
Rfeq B B

.llembers of Real Estate Committee

Engr. M. A Taher

Mr. Hasan Ahmed

Mr. Shamsul Arefin Khaled

Mr. Mohammed Amir Hossain Chowdhury
Mr. Mohammed Zahirul Islam Chowdhury

e @2t st wense

3fefae v @ sizg
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.Vlembers of Investment Committee

Mr.Mohammed Zahirul Islam Chowdhury
Mr. Hasan Ahmed

Engr. M. A Taher

Mr. Kabir Ahmed

Mr. Mohammed Amir Hossain Chowdhury

BCSBCNT FABF TG
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Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
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SHARIAH COUNCIL

Principal Syed Kamal Uddin Jafree

Chairman, Central Shariah Council for Islamic Insurance of Bangladesh
Adviser, ATN Bangla

Islamic Scholar

Secretary General, Bangladesh Islamic University

Principal, Jamiya Kasemia Kamil Madrasha, Narsingdi

Chairman

Hazrat Mowlana Kabi Ruhul Amin Khan
Executive Editor, The Daily Ingilab
Member

Professor Dr.A B M Habibur Rat Chowdhury
Professor, Islamic Studies Department University of Dhaka
Islamic Scholar

Member

Prof.Mowlana A B M Masum Billah

Secretary General

Central Shariah Council for Islamic Insurance of Bangladesh
Member

Alhaj Hafez Mowlana Mofizur Rahman
Chairman, Darusshunnah Complex, Mirpur, Dhaka
Member

Prof. Mawlana Abu N Md. Rafiqur Ral
Member

Prof. Mahbubur Rahman
Member

Hazrat Mowlana Arif Billah Siddiquee
Islamic Scholar & Pir-Shaheb Sarsina Darbar Sharif (Choto Hujor)
Member

Hazrat Mowlana Mostofa Amin Khan
Member

Hasan Ahmed
Chairman, Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Member

B M Yousuf Ali

Managing Director & CEO
Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Member

B M Showkat Ali

Additional Managing Director
Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Member

Hazrat Mowlana Q.M. Abdus Sobhan

Central President, Jamiatul Moffasserin Bangladesh &
Muffassir-E-Quran, ATN Bangla

Member Secretary

Mostofa Helal Kabir
Company Secretary

Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Observer Member
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Managing Director & CEO
B M Yousuf Ali

Additional Managing Director
B M Showkat Ali

Senior Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Kazi Md. Fazlul Karim, FCA, FCS

Deputy Managing Director (Head of I/A)
Nandan Bhattacharjee

Deputy Managing Director & Company
Secretary
Mostofa Helal Kabir

Deputy Managing Directors
Sayed Motahar Hossain
S.M. Muniruzzaman

Md. Nawsher Ali Nayem

Md. Habibur Rahman

Senior Executive Directors
Alamger Feroj

Emad Uddin Ahmed Prince
Tamal Krishna Roy

Feroz Iftakher

Executive Directors

Md. Bashirul Islam

A.F.M Mahmudur Rahman
Md. Hasan Jamil

Abu Moyed Shaheen
Adariny Sen Gupta

Md. Salim Miah

A.K.M. Faridul Alam

Md. Shahedul Alam
Sazzad Mahmud Kishor

Senior General Managers
Md. Mamun Al Faruque
Md. Jelait Hossain Molla
Jahedul Alam Shameem
Md. Faridur Rahman Jalal
Chowdhury Golam Rezwan

Senior General Managers (Contract Basis)
Giasuddin Ahmed Sikder

Muhammad Sekander Ali Shaikh

Abdul Quder Akon

Md. Atiqur Rahman

General Managers

Md. Anwar Hossain

Md. Sharif Hasnat
Mohammad Rahmatullah

Project Director & Senior Executive Director
Md. Abu Taher

Project Director & Executive Directors
Syed Sultan Mahmud

Md. Kamal Hossain

Md. Shafiqul Islam

Mohammad Abdullah Al Mamun
Sayed Aminul Islam

B M Shahjahan

Md. Abul Kalam Azad

Md. Billal

Senior Project Incharge, Project Incharge &
Senior General Managers
Mohammad Anamul Haque
Muhammad Farid Uddin

Md. Jahangir Hossain

Md. Mostafizar Rahoman

Md. Muklesur Rahman

Mufti Mahammad Didarul Islam
Md. Abul Hashem Mollah

Md. Jahangir Alam

Md. Sumon Akan

Soyeb Ahammad

Md. Mahabubur Rahman

Md. Abdul Alim

Project Incharge & General Managers
Md. Zillur Rahman

Md. Dulal Miah

Syed Syful Islam Rubel
Solaiman

Md. Habibur Rahman Khan
Rangit Kumar Ghosh

Md. Sakil Mahmud

Sayed Md. Ataur Rahman
Md. Firoz Jaman Uzzal
Mohammed Azizul Hoque

General Managers (Contract Basis)
Md. Wali Ullah
Mohammad Qudrat Ali

Project Incharges

Abdur Razzak

Mostafizur Rahman
Mohammad Tanvir-Al-Azad
Md. Farid Hossain

Masud Rana
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CORPORATE MANAGEMENT

CORPORATE MANAGEMENT

Additional Project Directors

Mr.Md. Shamsujjaman Salim
Mr. Mohammad Ahsanul Islam
Mr. Md. Kamruzzaman

Mr. Md. Siddiqur Rahman

Mr. Md. Bodiuzzaman Farazi
Mr. Md. Kamruzzaman Chand
Mr. Md. Shariful Islam

Mr. Md. Jakir Hossain

Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman
Mr.Md. Amzadul Haque

Mr. Delowar Hossain Uzzal

Mr. Md. Siddiqur Rahman

Mr. Md. Enamul Hoque Akanda
Mr. Md. Shafiqul Islam

Mr.Md. Mizanur Rahman

Mr. Salah Uddin

Mr.Md. Jahangir Alam

Mr.Md. Imam Hossain

Mr. Md. Saiful Karim

Mr.H M Moniruzzaman Chunnu
Mr. Md. Saiful Islam

Mr. Md. Arifur Rahman

Mr.Md. Ahsan Ullah

Mr. Shahin Mahbub

Mr.Md. Jane Alam Sikder

Mr. Shah Md. Abdul Hoque Jobayer

Mr.M A Rob Khan
Mr. Md. Belal Uddin
Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan

Joint Project Director

Mr.Md. Momen Sorker
Mr.Md. Jafor Ahmed

Mr. Md. Afzal Hossain

Mr. Md. Sumon Talukder
Mr.Shah Alam Khan

Mr. Abdul Quader Jilani

Mr. Md. Riad Hossain Shohag
Mr.Md. Shamsul Hoque

Mr. Md. Shihab Uddin

Mr. Abdul Awoul

Mr.Md. Shobahan Jomadar
Mr. Md. Naziur Rahman

Mr. Md. Abdul Motin Bhuiyan
Mr.Md. Abdul Alim

Mr. Md. Hossinur Jaman
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@

AHMED MASHUQUE &

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

20 Comrade Moni Singha Road

Old : 62/1, Purana Paltan, Level# 4

CO. Moiheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Tel : + 880-2-9559025, 9566370

+880-2-7174171, 7174172

Fax : + 880-2-9559025

Email : info@ahmedmashuque.com

Web : www.ahmedmashuque.com

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 issued under section 2CC of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
POPULAR LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

(As required under the BSEC Corporate Governance Guidelines)

We have examined compliance to the BSEC guidelines on Corporate Governance by Popular
Life Insurance Company Ltd. for the year ended 31st December 2014. These guidelines relate
to the Notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 7th August 2012 and
amendment there on of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) on Corporate
Governance.

Such compliance to the codes of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance and correct
reporting of the status of the compliance on the attached statement on the basis of evidence
gathered and representation received. This is a scrutiny and verification only and not an
expression of opinion or Audit on the Financial Statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us,
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as shown
in Annexure reflects the actual position of the company's compliances as stipulated in the above
mentioned guidelines issued by BSEC.

We also state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor a certification on the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

Ahmed Mashuque & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Date: 9th April 2015
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance status
(Put inthe
appropriate column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied ‘ Not complied

Board of Direcators

The number of the board members of the
company shall not be less than 5 (five)
and more than 20 (twenty)

.\/

As on the date
the board size 12
(Twelve)

1.2

Independent Directors

12 (i)

At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number
of directors in the company’s board shall
be independent directors

As on the date the
independent director
is 3 (Three)

1.2 (ii)

Purpose of Clause"Independent Director":

1.2(i) a

Who does not hold any share in the

company or holds less than one percent
(1%) shares of the total paid-up shares
of the company

1.2(ii) b

Who is not a sponsor of the company and
is not connected with the company’s any
sponsor or director or shareholder who
holds one percent (1%) or more shares of
the total paid-up shares of the company on
the basis of family relationship. His/her
family members also should not hold above
mentioned shares in the company

1.2(i) ¢

Who does not have any other relationship,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the
company or its subsidiary/associated
companies

1.2(i) d

Who is not a member, director or officer
of any stock exchange

1.2(i) e

"Who is not a shareholder, director or officer
of any member of stock exchange or an
intermediary of the capital market"

1.2(i) f

Who is not a partner or an executive or
was not a partner or an executive during
the preceding 3 (three) years of the
concerned company’s statutory audit firm

1.2(i) g

Who shall not be an independent director in
more than 3 (three) listed companies

1.2(ii) h

Who has not been convicted by a court of
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in
payment of any loan to a bank or a Non-Bank
Financial Institution (NBFI);

Business Alliance Associate of Crowe Horwath International
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1.2(ii) i

Who has not been convicted for a criminal
offence involving moral turpitude
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance status
(PutV/in the
appropriate column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied | Not complied

The independent director(s) shall be
appointed by the board of directors and
approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM)

.\/

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance status
(Put in the
appropriate column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied | Not complied

1.5(viii)

An explanation if the financial results
deteriorate after the company goes for

Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public
Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

None

The post of independent director(s) can not
remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct
of all Board members and annual compliance
of the code to be recorded

1.5(ix)

If significant variance occurs between

Quarterly Financial performance and Annual
Financial Statements the management shall
explain about the variance on their Annual Report

None

The tenure of office of an independent director
shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which
may be extended for 1 (one) term only

Remuneration to directors including
independent directors

None

1.3

Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

1.3()

Independent Director shall be a
knowledgeable individual with integrity who
is able to ensure compliance with financial,
regulatory and corporate laws and can
make meaningful contribution to business

The financial statements prepared by the
management of the issuer company present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity

Proper books of account of the issuer
company have been maintained

1.3(i)

Independent Director should be a Business
Leader/Corporate Leader/Bureaucrat/
University Teacher with Economics or
Business Studies or Law background/
Professionals like Chartered Accountants,
Cost & Management Accountants, Chartered
Secretaries. The independent director must
have at least 12 (twelve) years of corporate
management/professional experiences

Appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of the
financial statements and that the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment

1.3(ii)

In special cases the above qualifications may
be relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission.

None

1.5(xiv)

International Accounting Standards (IAS)/
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/
International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation
of the financial statements and any departure
there-from has been adequately disclosed.

The positions of the Chairman of the Board
and the Chief Executive Officer of the
companies shall be filled by different individuals.
The Chairman of the company shall be elected
from among the directors of the company.
The Board of Directors shall clearly define
respective roles and responsibilities of the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer

1.5(xv)

The system of internal control is sound in
design and has been effectively implemented
and monitored

1.5(xvi)

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer
company's ability to continue as a going concern. |
If the issuer company is not considered to be

a going concern, the fact along with reasons
thereof should be disclosed

The Director's Report to Shareholders:

Industry outlook and possible future
developments in the industry

1.5(xvii)

Significant deviations from the last year's
operating results of the issuer company shall
be highlighted and the reasons thereof should
be explained

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

1.5(xviii)

Key operating and financial data of at least
preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized

Risks and Concerns

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold,
Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin

1.5(xix)

If the issuer company has not declared
dividend (cash or stock) for the year, the
reasons thereof shall be given

40% Stock Dividend has
recommended for the year
ended 31% December 2014

Discussion on continuity of any
Extra-Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions- a
statement of all related party transactions
should be disclosed in the annual report

1.5(xx)

The number of Board meetings held during
the year and attendance by each director
shall be disclosed.

Utilization of proceeds from public issues,
rights issues and/or through any others instruments

1.5(xxi)

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported
to disclose the aggregate number of shares
(along with name wise details where stated
below) held by:
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance status
(Put inthe
appropriate column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied ‘ Not complied

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance status
ut inthe
appropriate column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied | Not complied

1.5(xxi) a

Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other
related parties (name wise details)

.\/

1.5(xxi) b

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit and their spouses and minor children

(name wise details)

{

3.4(ii)

All members of the audit committee should
be “financially literate” and at least 1 (one)
member shall have accounting or related
financial management experience

.\/

1.5(xxi) ¢

Executives

1.5(xxi) d

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more
voting interest in the company (name wise details)

3.1 (iv)

Expiration of the term of service of Audit
Committee members making the number
lower then 3 (three) and fill up the vacancy
(ies) by the Board not later than 1(one)
month from the date of vacancy (ies)

No vacancy occurred

1.5 (xxii)

In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a
director the company shall disclose the following
information to the shareholders:

3.1(v)

The company secretary shall act as the
secretary of the Committee

1.5 (xxii) a

A brief resume of the director

1.5 (xxii) b

Nature of histher expertise in specific functional areas

3.1(vi)

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting
shall not constitute without at least 1
(one) independent director.

1.5 (xxii) ¢

Names of companies in which the person also holds
the directorship and the membership of
committees of the board

SRKP S IOKK

3.2

Chairman of Audit Committee:

Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit
and Company Secretary (CS):

32 ()

The Board of Directors shall select 1

(one) member of the Audit Committee to
be Chairman of the Audit Committee, who
shall be an independent director

<

2.1

Appoint a Chief Financial Officer (CFO), a Head of
Internal Audit (Internal Control and Compliance) and
a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities
and duties of the CFO, the Head of Internal

Audit and the CS

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

<

Role of the Audit Committee:

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles

22

The CFO and the Company Secretary of the
companies shall attend the meetings of the Board
of Directors, provided that the CFO and/or the
Company Secretary shall not attend such part of
a meeting of the Board of Directors which involves
consideration of an agenda item relating to

their personal matters

Monitor Internal Control Risk management process

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors

Review along with the management, the
annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval.

SENENANIN

Audit Committee:

Review along with the management, the
quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission to the board for approval

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a
sub-committee of the Board of Directors

3.3 (vii)

Review the adequacy of internal audit function

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of
Directors in ensuring that the financial statements
reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and in ensuring a good monitoring
system within the business

3.3 (vii)

Review statement of significant related party
transactions submitted by the management.

3.3 (ix)

Review Management Letters/ Letter of
Internal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors.

SRR X

3 (ii)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the
Board of Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee
shall be clearly set forth in writing

3.1

Constitution of audit Committee:

310

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at
least 3 (three) members

3.4 (i)

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the
Audit Committee who shall be directors of the company
and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director

3.3(x)

Disclose to the Audit Committee about the
uses/applications of IPO funds by major
category (capital expenditure, sales and
marketing expenses, working capital, etc),
on a quarterly basis, as a part of their
quarterly declaration of financial results.
Further, on an annual basis, the company
shall prepare a statement of funds utilized for
the purposes other than those stated

in the offer document/prospectus

None

3.4

Reporting to the Audit Committee:
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance status

(Put

in the

appropriate column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied ‘ Not complied

3.4.1

Reporting to the Board of Directors

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance status
(Put in the
appropriate column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied ‘ Not complied

3.4.1()

The Audit Committee shall report on its
activities to the Board of Directors

_\/

Subsidiary Company:

3.4.1(i)

The Audit Committee shall immediately
report to the Board of Directors on the
following findings, if any:-

34.4(i)a

Report on conflicts of interests

None

Provisions relating to the composition of the
Board of Directors of the holding company
shall be made applicable to the composition
of the Board of Directors of the

subsidiary company none

34.1(i)b

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity
or material defect in the internal control system

None

34.4(i)c

Suspected infringement of laws, including
securities related laws, rules and regulations

None

At least 1 (one) independent director on the
Board of Directors of the holding company
shall be a director on the Board of Directors
of the subsidiary company none

3.44(i)d

Any other matter which shall be disclosed
to the Board of Directors immediately

None

Reporting to BSEC, If material impact on the
financial condition and results of operation
unreasonably ignored by the management,
the Audit Committee shall report such finding
to the Commission, upon reporting of such
matters to the Board of Directors for three
times or completion of a period of 6 (six)
months from the date of first reporting to the
Board of Directors, whichever is earlier

None

The minutes of the Board meeting of the
subsidiary company shall be placed for
review at the following Board meeting

of the holding company none

The minutes of the respective Board meeting
of the holding company shall state that they
have reviewed the affairs of the

subsidiary company also none

3.5

Report on activities carried out by the Audit
Committee, including any report made to the
Board of Directors under condition 3.4.1 (ii)
above during the year, shall be signed by the
Chairman of the Audit Committee and
disclosed in the annual report of

the issuer company

The Audit Committee of the holding company
shall also review the financial statements, in
particular the investments made by the
subsidiary company none

Duties of Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and
Chief Financial Officer (CFO): The CEO and
CFO shall certify to the Board that:-

They have reviewed financial statements for
the year and that to the best of their
knowledge and belief:

External/Statutory Auditors: The issuer company
should not engage its external/statutory
auditors to perform the following services

of the company; namely:-

these statements do not contain any
materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading

4.00 (i)

Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions

4.00 (i)

Financial information systems design
and implementation

these statements together present a true and
fair view of the company'’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting

i WS

4.00 (iif)

Book-keeping or other services related to the
accounting records or financial statements

Broker-dealer services

Actuarial services

Internal audit services

There are, to the best of knowledge and
belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or violation of the company’s

code of conduct

Any other service that the Audit
Committee determines

SIS SRR

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:

4,00 (vii)

No partner or employees of the external audit
firms shall possess any share of the
company they audit at least during the tenure
of their audit assignment of that company

<

4.00 (ix)

Audit Certification/ Certification Services on
Compliance of Corporate Governance as
required under clause (i) of condition No. 7

Obtaining certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant/Secretary regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance Guidelines of the Commission
and shall send the same to the shareholders
along with the Annual Report on |
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Directors statement in the Directors' report
whether the company has complied with
these conditions
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ANNEXURE-11 COMPLIANCE REPORT ON BSEC NOTIFICATION
SHAREHOLDING

a The pattern of Shareholding as on December 31,2014
] Shareholdings of Parents /Subsidiaries/Associate companies and other related parities : Nil The classification of shareholders by Shareholding as at 31"December 2014
u] Shareholding of Directors, CEO, CFO, Head of Internal
Audit, Company Secretary, Executives including their spouse and minor children : Nil Shareholdi ng Position
Directors
No. of Shares No.of shareholders
sl Name of the Directors No.of Name of the Spouse No. of Shares
No. Shares 01-10 69
01 Mr.Hasan Ahmed Chairman 2,877,539
02 Mr. Md. Motaher Hussain Vice-Chairman 863,259 Mrs. Taksina Hussain 42,008 11-20 42
03 Mr. M Fazle Taher Sponsor Director 863,259 21-30 47
04 Mr.Shamsul Arefin Khaled Sponsor Director 864,288
05 Mr.Kabir Ahmed Sponsor Director 863,259 31-40 44
06 Mrs.Farjana Jahan Ahmed Sponsor Director 1,418,580 41-50 11
07 Mrs.Nur Jahan Ahmed Sponsor Director 863,259
08 Mr. Mohammed Zahirul Islam Chowdhury Public Director 863,261 51-100 88
09 Mr. Mohammed Amir Hossain Chowdhury ~ Public Director 868,758 101-150 39
10 Mr. AKM Aminul Mannan Independent Director 2,940
1 Mr. Md.Khaled Mosharaf Independent Director Nil 151-500 343
12 Mr. Molla Golam Mohammad Independent Director Nil 501-1000 284
Shares held by CEO, CFO, Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary as on 31 December 2013 1,001-5,000 524
Sl. Name Status No. of Shares 5,001-10,000 107
L 10,001-50,000 107
01 Mr.B M Yousuf Ali Managing Director & CEO 5,688
02 Mr.Kazi Md. Fazlul Karim Sr.Deputy Managing Director & CFO Nil 50,001-100,000 30
03 Mr.Nandan Bhattacharjee Deputy Managing Director & Head of Internal Audit Nil 100,001-200,000 21
04 Mostofa Helal Kabir Deputy Managing Director (A&F) & Company Secretary Nil
200,001-300,000 1"
Shares held by Executive (Top five salaried employees of the Company, other than the Directors,
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary) as on 31 December 2014 300,001-400,000 16
Sl.  Name Status No. of Shares 400,001-500,000 02
e 500,001-600,000 01
01 Mr.B M Showkat Ali Additional Managing Director 735
02 Mr.Sayed Motahar Hossain Deputy Managing Director Nil 600,001-above 20
03 Mr.S.M. Muniruzzaman Deputy Managing Director Nil Total 1806
04 Mr. Alamger Feroj Sr.Executive Director Nil
05 Mr. Feroz Iftakher Sr.Executive Director Nil
Shareholders who are holding 10% or above shares Nil
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STATISTICS OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE
First Year Premium

Individual Life

Janapriya Bima

Islami Bima (Takaful)
Al-Amin Bima

Islami DPS Bima

Popular DPS Bima
Al-Barakah Islami Bima
Al-Barakah Islami DPS Bima
Janapriya Akok Bima
Islami DPS Akok Bima
Al-Amin Akok Bima
Islami Bima Akok

Islami DPS Khudra Akok
Janapriya Khudra Akok

Renewal Premium
Individual Life

Janapriya Bima

Islami Bima (Takaful)
Al-Amin Bima

Islami DPS Bima

Popular DPS Bima
Al-Barakah Islami Bima
Al-Barakah Islami DPS Bima
Janapriya Akok Bima
Islami DPS Akok Bima
Al-Amin Akok Bima

Islami Bima Akok

Islami DPS Khudra Akok
Janapriya Khudra Akok

Gross Premium

Group Insurance

Life Fund

Claim

Management Expenses
Commission to Insurance Agents

Allowances & Commission
(other than Commission
included in above)

Administrative & Other Expenses

Taka in Crore
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2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
29.93 31.14 2884 27.03 3220
8.00 8.52 9.03 8.07 9.65
20.09 16.89 1427 1235 13.66
20.78 16.24 19.41 19.55 2283
6.75 8.83 6.61 6.56 8.10
2.89 5.49 5.25 383 455
21.31 17.39 15.15 14.65 14.53
3.76 490 6.17 533 7.18
9.44 14.08 13.19 13.80 13.31
. 10.32 1272 13.30 8.18
23.98 16.67 2418 29.79 16.850
- 4.96 - - -
7.42 - - - -
6.98 - - - -
161.33 155.43 154.82 154.26 151.04
62.77 59.86 7147 61.14 4856
5301 4975 5498 5484 53.19
3252 25.80 2691 2275 16.84
13424 139.11 140.98 13151 123.90
4939 45.69 5039 4879 4753
2176 2593 2378 24.15 2225
3530 3108 3336 2856 2344
29.06 2777 2888 2844 2592
12,68 2351 2286 16.67 9.39
- 1432 13.67 8.68 3.50
4825 3627 39.49 25.09 1463
- 6.46 - - -
12.52 . . 5 .
9.35 - - - -
500.85 48555 506.77 450.62 389.15
662.18 640.98 661.59 604.88 540.19
0.13 0.05 0.19 0.07 0.12
2,801.74 2,479.41 2071.26 1625.38 1263.46
251.01 137.02 8001 5207 2324
25283 258.26 280.14 270.76 239.09
7146 77.20 8734 8591 7336
4125 37.94 4842 56.15 33.55
140.12 143.12 14438 128.70 132.18

STATEMENT OF RATIO ANALYSIS FOR 5 YEARS

Amount in '000 Taka
SL.No Particulars
2014 | 2013 2012 2011 | 2010
01 Premium Earnings Total Premium 6,623,172 | 6,410,355 | 6,617,845 | 6,049,552 | 5,403,146
(Gross) Growth Rate (Note: 1) 3.32% -3.14% 9.39% 11.96% 16.69%
02 Management Expenses Total Management Expenses 6,623,172 | 2,582,583 | 2,801,419 | 2,707,620 | 2,390,888
as Percentage of Total Premium 2,528,329 | 6410355 | 6,617,845 | 6,049,552 | 5,403,146
Total Premium Percentage 3817% | 4029% | 4233% | 4476% | 44.25%
03 Claim Ratio Total Claim Expenses 6,623,17 | 1370242 | 800,126 | 520,761 232,368
Total Premium 2,510,151 | 6,410,355 | 6,617,845 | 6,049,552 | 5,403,146
Percentage 3790% | 21.38%| 12.09% 861% 430%
04 Life Insurance Fund Life Fund at the year end 28,017,353 | 24,794,139 20,712,615 |16,253,876 (12,634,645
Growth Rate 1300% | 1971% | 27.43% | 2865% | 37.16%
05 Current Assets Ratio Current Assets 4,236,961 | 4,128,274 | 3,512,453 | 2,881,695 | 2,605,065
Current Liabilities 325693 | 300915| 229,693 | 259,205 | 429,239
Current Assets Ratio 1301 1401 15:01 11:01 6:01
06 Net Assets Value Per Share Total Assets 28,774,678 | 25,403,361 21,235,934 (16,722,815 (13,216,974
Total Current Liabilities 325693 | 300915| 229,693 | 259.205 | 429,239
Net Assets (Worth) 28,448,985 | 25,102,446 |21,006,241 (16,463,610 | 1,287,735
Value Per Share 92275 81420 71541 784.98 83531
07 Return on Capital Employed | Surplus as per Actuarial Valuation 1,748562 | 1274272 | 969,829 | 854,795 | 622,770
Capital Employed 28,448,984 | 25,102,447 |21,006,241 |16,463,610 (12,787,735
Percentage 6.15% 5.08% 4.62% 5.19% 4.87%
08 Dividend/ Profit Calculation | Surplus as per Actuarial Valuation 1,748,562 | 1274272 | 969,829 | 854,795 | 622,770
Shareholder's Portion of Surplus within
10% of Divisible Surplus 174,856 127,427 96,983 85,480 62,277
Dividend paid 40% 40% 37% 40% 37%
09 Net Cash Inflow per share Net increase/( Decrease) in Cash and (700,796) 180,332 | 2,522,770 | 2,059,918 | 633,614
Cash equivalents
Number of share 433,163,113 130,830,795 |29,362,662 (20,973,330 [15,309,000
Percentage -1.62% 585% | 8592% | 98.22% | 41.39%
Notes:

1.Calculating of growth Rate is based on immediate preceeding year ended 31" December.
2. Actuarial Valuation was made for the year 2010,2011,2012,2013 & 2014 respectively
3.Number of Shares are shown in 2011 after split.
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PERFORMANCE IN LAST FIVE YEARS (2010-2014) GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION

Yearwise Premium | Yearwise Claim |
Particulars 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 A0 66178 o 652532
604.96
Tk Tk Tk Tk Tk G
540.31
Gross Premium 6,623,172,050  6,410,354,694  6,617,845084  6,049,552,474  5/403,145973 500
Life Fund 28,017,353,382  24,794,138810 20,712,614,608 16,253,876,812 12,634,645,503 i
Claims 2,510,151,085  1370,241,804 800,125,829 520,761,042 232,367,771 .
g 251.02
Total Assets 28,774,677,816  25403,361,516 21,235934,013  16,722,815,043 13,216,974,440 3 -
s
= 137.02
Total Current Assets  4,236,960,626  4,128274,540  3,512,453,210  2,881,694,360  2,605,065,179 5 100
o
£ 52.08
Total Current Liability 325,693,304 300,914,756 229,692,785 259,204,931 429,238,937 h . = | 1 I | |
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Fixed Assets 48,572,175 79,758,233 89,548,078 119,663,567  3,210,714,786 Year
Investment 24,489,145,014  21,195,328,743  17,633,942,940  13,721,457,116  10,474,971,154
A Yearwise Premium 1 Cumulative Investment 1 Cumulative Lifefund
3000
2801.74
2500 2479.41 244891
2119.53
2071.26
2000
1763.49
1625.39
1500 [~

137215
1263.46

1047.50

1000

500

Amount in Taka Crore

0 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Year
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GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION

Asset position for the last 5 years Premium Income for the last 5 years
3000 - 2877.47

2750 -
254034 800
2500 [

B 700
2250 2123.59 66178 (1104 662.32
2000 [~
1750 - 1672.28

1500

1321.70

1250 -

1000 -

750

(%

o

S
T

Amount in Taka Crore

o

0

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Year Year

Amount in Taka Crore
)
w
S
T

ANALYSIS OF UTILIZATION OF INCOME

B e Fund 280174

Claims 251.01
I OtherExp. 140.12
[ ] Management Exp.  252.83
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Overcoming all circumstantial barriers by devoted efforts of individual is not a very common
phenomenon. Our beloved organization Popular Life Insurance Company Limited has
established such an example through achieving total premium income of Tk.662.32 Crore in the
year 2014 despite of all macro level adversities. | sincerely applaud thisoverwhelming success.
Political instability round the year 2013 put the business and trade especially the small and
medium business under tremendous pressure, the consequences of which casted a grimly
shadow on overall economy of the country throughout the year 2014. Given the adverse
macroeconomic condition, attaining 3.32% growth in company's premium income is an
outstanding performance indeed. The Board of Directors, Company Management, Officers and
staff irrespective of hierarchy, on top the Field Officers and Staff in particular are the claimer for
this magnificent success. | extend my heartfelt thanks to all concerned for this unprecedented
achievement.

With intrusion of some new Companies, 31Life Insurance Companies all together including new,
old and state owned companies are now operating in Bangladesh. In the year 2014 total
business volume of Life Insurance sector was Taka 6,6242million. | would like to take the
privilege to apprise you that our company acquired 10% of the market share alone in the year
2014 which had stood at Taka 6623.17 million. We hope,our company will be acquiring market
share at a higher rate in the days ahead through continuation of its admiring success.
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It would be perceived upon evaluation of character and dynamics of Bangladesh economy
that,despite of local political restless, unfavorable global and regional trade environment,
Bangladeshwas moving forward towards economic and social developments. Progressive of
Bangladesh in different development index published by UNO, World Bank and other international
and national organizations recognized the achievements of the country. Average 6% plus GDP
Growths in last one decade and around 7% inflation helped enhancement of purchase power of
low and medium income group people of Bangladesh. On the other hand, development programs
of the Government including but not limited to infrastructure building and quality escalation in
health and education sectors created huge employment opportunities and improved public health
condition resulting in enhancement of life expectancy in backdrop of such economic and social
development in the country. The life insurance sector foreseerevealingof new horizon in
background of country's growth and prosperity. Its high time to restructure and redesign our
management and operational policies and procedure in context of development opportunities and
potentiality of the country. | hope, the Board of Directors will initiate both short and long term
police framing to harvestfortunes out of the upcoming golden opportunities.

In term of trait and nature, life insurance sector is largely connected with people. Its activities and
operations go on in hand on hand with basic human factors like happiness & sorrow, pains& gains,
and achievement &frustration of people. Efficient and faster settlement of insurance claim is that's
why a very important and hardcore activity of a life insurance company. It is a matter of profound
admiration that keeping track record of faster insurance claim settlement Popular Life cleared off a
total amountinsurance claims amounting to Taka 2,510,151,085/-(Two hundred fifty one crore one
lac fifty one thousand eighty five) onlyin the year 2014 of which maturity claim Taka 1,585,585,007/-
(One hundred fifty eight crore fifty five lac eight five thousand seven) only, death claim Tk.
132,207,950/~ (Thirteen crore twenty two lac seven thousand nine hundred fifty) only, Survival
claim Tk. 786,122,272/- (Seventy eight crore sixty one lac twenty two thousand two hundred
seventy two) only and other claims Tk. 6,235,856/ (Sixty two lac thirty five thousand eight hundred
fifty six) only.

You would be inspired to know that being a for profit organization Popular Life never kept it away
from performing social responsibilities in its own fashion spontaneously.Alike previous years your
company played a remarkable role in development of education, health, sports and culture.
Participation in anti-drug campaign, Senior Division Football league sponsorship, Donation for
retarded children and Distribution of blankets aresome examples of our CSR.

| firmly believe our concerted efforts will keep the enrichment of Popular Life continued in the days
ahead.

Allah Hafez.

e At

Hasan Ahmed
Chairman
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AuDIT COMMITTEE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2014

April 09,2015

To,

The Board of Directors

Popular Life Insurance Company Limited
Head Office : 36, Dilkusha C/A
Dhaka-1000.

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of the following members:

Chairman : A KM Aminul Mannan

Member : Hasan Ahmed

Member : Md.Motaher Hussain

Member : Shamsul Arefin Khaled

Member : Kabir Ahmed

Member : Mohammed Amir Hossain Chowdhury
Member : Mohammed Zahirul Islam Chowdhury

The scope of Audit Committee :

As provided in clause 3.3 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated
August 07,2012.

Activities during the year 2014:

s
2

3.

(S0

O 00 N

Oversee the financial reporting process.

Reviewed the annual, half-yearly and quarterly Financial Statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries before submission to the Board for approval.

Monitored Internal Control risk Management process. A separate internal control Team is in place
to ensure effective performance of Internal Control activities.

. Oversee the hiring and performance of external auditors.
. Reviewed the Management Letters issued by the statutory auditors for the year 2014 together

with management response to the findings.

. Where appropriate, reported the findings on the following:

i. Conflict of interests:

ii. Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect in the internal control system;
iii. Suspected infringement of law, including securities related laws, rules and regulations; and

iv. Any other matters which should be disclosed the Board of Directors immediately.

. Approved audit plan and resource allocation for the internal Audit Services.
. Reviewed the adequacy of Internal Audit activities carried out during the year.
. Reviewed the Internal Audit Reports and monitored implementation of Audit recommendations

to improve Internal Control Systems.

A KM Aminul Mannan
Chairman, Audit Committee
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim,
Dear Shareholders, Assalamu Alaikum,

The Board of Directors of Popular Life Insurance Company Limited would like to welcome you
with immense pleasure to the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Company and to present their
report on the state of the company’s Affairs and the Audited Financial Statements of the
company for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Financial Result:

During the year, total premium income of the company increased to Tk. 662.32 Crore from Tk.
641.04 Crore of 2013 showing a significant increase of 3.32% over the previous year despite of
economic slowdown thoroughout the year. Income from investment also increased remarkably in
compare to that of previous year; in percentage it was 12% and in amount it increased to Tk.
215.36 Crore from Tk. 192.28 Crore. It revealed from overall performance of the company that
the core activities of the company were operated, administered and monitored efficiently and
effectively. Reduced administrative expenses in percentage it was 2.10% and in amount it
decreased to Tk. 140.12 Crore from 143.12 Crore in the previous year supports presence of
efficient management in your company round the year 2014.
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Particulars 2014 2013 Increase (Decrease)
(In crore Taka) (In crore Taka) (%)
First year premium :
Individual Life 29.93 31.13 (3.86)
Janapriya Bima 8.00 8.52 (6.[11)
Islami Bima (Takaful) 20.09 16.89 18.96
Al-Amin Bima 20.78 16.24 27.98
Islami DPS Bima 6.76 8.84 (23.56)
Popular DPS Bima 2.89 5.49 (47.42)
Al-Barakah Islami Bima 21.31 17.39 22.53
Al-Barakah Islami DPS Bima 3.76 4.90 (23.18)
Janapriya Akok Bima 9.44 14.08 (32.p8)
Islami DPS Akok Bima - 10.32 (100.p0)
Al-Amin Akok Bima 23.99 16.67 43,90
Islami Bima Akok - 4.96 (100.p0)
Islami DPS Khudra Akok 7.42 - -
Janapriya Khudra Akok 6.98 -
—161.33 —155.43 —3.80
Renewal premium :
Individual Life 62.77 59.86 4.85
Janapriya Bima 53.01 49.75 6.55
Islami Bima (Takaful) 32.53 25.80 26.06
Al-Amin Bima 134.24 139.11 (3.50)
Islami DPS Bima 49.39 45.69 -
Popular DPS Bima 21.76 25.93 (16.11)
Al-Barakah Islami Bima 35.30 31.08
13.58

Al-Barakah Islami DPS Bima 29.06 27.77 4.66
Janapriya Akok Bima 12.68 23.51 (46.05)
Islami DPS Akok Bima - 14.32 (100.00)
Al-Amin Akok Bima 48.25 36.27 33.02
Islami Bima Akok - 6.46 (100.00)
Islami DPS Khudra Akok 12.52 - -
Janapriya Khudra Akok 935 = =
Group Insurance premium :
Group Insurance 0.13 0.05 147.58
Life Fund 2,801.74 2,479.41 13.00
Claim 251.01 137.02 83.00
Management Expenses 252.83 258.26 (2.10)
Commission to Insurance Agents 71.46 77.20 (7.43)
Allowances & Commission
(other than Commission included in above) 41.25 37.94 8.73
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Life Fund:

Life Fund of the Company has continued to grow significantly in amount. The gross accretion of
life fund in the year 2014 is Tk. 322.33 Crore. Total Life Fund of the Company as on 31st
December, 2014 stands at Tk. 2,801.74 Crore as against Tk. 2,479.41 Crore in the preceding
year. Growth rate of Life Fund is 13.00 %.

Actuarial Valuation:

The Board of Directors of the Company decided to conduct Actuarial Valuation yearly and
accordingly the Actuarial Valuation of the assets & liabilities of the company as on December 31,
2014 was carried out. The Valuation results have shown a surplus of Tk. 174.85 crore out of
which Tk. 128.13 crore have been allocated for Bonus to policyholders.

Investment Portfolio:

With a view to improve quality of investment in backdrop of changes situation the management
discouraged putting further money in capital market. Investment in Treasury bond was enhanced
to Tk. 350 Crore considering dwindling return from money market. The management of the
company felt it wise to rearrange investment spectrum through scale down Fixed Deposit from
825.84 crore to 809.64 crore in 2014.

Besides the balances on short Term Deposit Accounts with various Banks at the end of the year
stands at Tk. 70.17 crore which will be relocated to higher yield investment avenue.

Services to Policyholder:

The reputation and progress of the company largely depend on prompt and efficient services
rendered to the policyholders. Keeping this in view, we have further strengthened our services
through automation of working systems and operation environment.

A large network of several hundred offices in the rural as well as urban centers throughout the
country render all necessary services to the policyholders. During the year, the management
decided to install computer in the outstation Zonal & Regional Offices gradually and by now
activities of many Zonal Offices have already been computerized.

The settlement of claims is a very important aspect of services to the policyholders. Hence the
company has laid great emphasis on expeditious settlement of maturity, survival as well as death
claims. Recently the Company has decentralized the claims settlement operation through Zonal &
Regional Offices for rendering prompt services to the policyholders. During the year, the company has
settled claims for Tk. 251.01 Crore compared to claims for Tk. 137.02 Crore in the previous year.

On the other hand, claims by maturity has been coming up in larger quantum in commensurate
with the service length of company.
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Human Resources Management:

Insurance industry is a place where services of experienced hands are absolutely necessary.
PLICL is fully aware of this fact and from the beginning of its formation it tried sound insurance
experts hire and other executives from the insurance field of the country with attractive
compensation package. Apart from normal compensation package, PLICL has introduced
employee benefits like festival bonus, gratuity, Contributory Provident fund, earn leave, sick
leave, maternity leave for female employees, group insurance, Housing in order to increase
work efficiency, at different level of emplacement. PLICL organizes training for its employee on
regular basis. PLICL organizes in house training from time to time for the field workers and
others related with policy sales, underwriting, claim management, Re-insurance and practice of
takaful system.

Audit Committee of the Board:

For ensuring transparency & accountability in the operations of the Company to ensure that the
activities are conducted within the framework of principles and policies as laid down by the
Board, as well as the guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission's notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated 7th August 2012. The Audit Committee reviewed
the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st December, 2014 audited by the
External Auditors stressing on the importance of the compliance culture within the company.

Dividend:
The Board of Directors has recommended 40% Stock dividend against each share of taka
10(ten). While recommending the dividend the Board of Directors has taken into consideration
the results of Actuarial valuation for the year ended 31 December, 2014 and the life Fund as on
that date.

Sponsor Directors:

In accordance with Article 83(1) of the Articles of Association of the Company, Two sponsor
directors shall retire from office at the 15th Annual General Meeting. The retiring Directors are:

1. Mr. Shamsul Arefin Khaled
2. Mr. Kabir Ahmed

Being eligible they offered themselves for re-election.

Public Subscribers' Directors:

In accordance with the provision under Article 83(2) of the Articles of Association of the
company and as provided under Insurance Act Director, Mr. Mohammed Amir Hossain
Chowdhury and Mr. Mohammed Zahirul Islam Chowdhury shall retire from the office by rotation
and being eligible offer himself for re-election.
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Public notification in regard to election of Public Subscribers' Director has been published in the 2
(two) national dailies namely The Daily Bhorer Kagoj and The Daily News Today.

Auditors:

Pursuant to Section 210 of the Companies Act, 1994, the Company's statutory auditors Shafiq Basak
& Co. Chartered Accountants shall retire at the 15th Annual General Meeting and being eligible
offered themselves for re-appointment for the year 31st December 2015.

Business Plan for 2015:

The company has set up its business strategy for boosting up of its Individual life, Janapriya Bima,
Islami Bima (Takaful), Al-Amin Bima, Islami DPS Bima, Popular DPS Bima, Al-Barakah Islami Bima,
Al-Barakh Islami DPS Bima, Janapriya Ekok Bima, Islami DPS Ekok Bima and Al-Amin Ekok Bima
division business and planned for achieving a premium target of Tk. 700 Crore for the year, 2015. The
management believes that projected target is achievable if the economic and political condition of the
country remain steady and that there occurs no natural calamity in the country.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | take this unique opportunity to thank all our honorable
shareholders, Directors, Members of Shariah council and Managing Director for their continued
support & co-operation. | also express my sincere gratitude to our valued policyholders, the office of
the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority, concerned Ministries, Registrar of Joint Stock
companies & Firms, Securities and Exchange Commission, office of Dhaka & Chittagong Stock
Exchanges, our Bankers and other esteemed well wishers for their co-operation, support &
confidence.

We also put on record our sincere appreciation for the efforts of the marketing personnel and
devotion of the employees to their duties.

On behalf of Board of Directors,

PJRE
) i April 9,2015

Hasan Ahmed
Chairman
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CERTIFICATION OF COMPANY CEO & CFO

April 9, 2015

The Board of Directors

Popular Life Insurance Company Limited
Peoples Insurance Bhaban (3rd Floor)
36 Dilkusha C/A,

Dhaka-1000.

Dear Sir,
We hereby certify that,

(i) We have reviewed the financial statement of Popular Life Insurance Company Limited for
the year ended 31st December 2014 and to the best of our Knowledge and belief :

a) These financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the

company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the company's code
of conduct,

<
= Los A(‘?;"\\o“y

Kazi Md. Fazlul Karim B M Yousuf Ali
Sr. Deputy Managing Director & CFO Managing Director & CEO
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B. M. Muzammel Haque
Member of Parliament
Shariatpur-1

Organiging Secretary
Bangladesh Awamileague, Central Executive Committee
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EVENTS & HIGHLIGHTS
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109, Agrabad Commercial Area. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Chittagong - 4100, Bangladesh Partners:

Phone : 88-031-711561 Md. Shafiqul Islam, FCA Phone : 88-02-7192098

Fax :88-031-723680 Sampad Kumar Basak, FCA Tel/Fax : 88-02-7194870
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DHAKA OFFICE :
Shatabdi Centre (6th Floor)
292, Inner Circular Road,
Fakirapool, Motijheel, Dhaka.

Auditors' Report to the Shareholders

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Popular life Insurance Company Limited consisting of the
Balance Sheet as of 31 December 2014 and the related Life Revenue Account, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flow together with Notes thereto which form an integral part of these financial statements for the
year then ended. The preparation of these financial Statements is the responsibility of the company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). These standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence, supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, these financial statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRS) and Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as of
31 December 2014 and of the results of its operations and its cash flow for the year then ended and comply with the
Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

We also report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof,

b. in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books; and (where applicable)proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit
have been received from branches not visited by us;

c. the Company's Balance Sheet and Life Revenue Account and it's Cash Flow dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

d. the expenditure incurred was for purpose of the Company's business;

e. as per section 62 of the Insurance Act 2010, we certify that to the best our knowledge and belief and according to
the information and explanations given to us, all expenses of management wherever incurred and whether incurred
directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the Company transacted in Bangladesh during the period
under report have been duly debited to the related revenue accounts of the Company; and

f.as per section 58 and 59 of the Insurance Act, 2010, we certify that to the best of our information and as shown by
its books the Company during the period under report has not paid any person any commission in any form outside
Bangladesh in respect of any of its business reinsured abroad.

March 29, 2015
HAFAIQ BASAK & CO.
Chgterdd Accountants.
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Balance Sheet
as at 31st December, 2014

2014 2013
PARTICULARS ‘ ’ NOTES ‘ ’ TAKA ‘ ’ TAKA
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL 3.00
Authorised 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
50,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 431,631,130 308,307,950
4,31,63,113 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each
fully paid-up
Life Insurance Fund 4.00 28,017,353,382 24,794,138,810
Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding
Claims, Whether Due or Intimated 5.00 6,079,882 3,243,780
Amount due to other Persons or Bodies
Carrying on Insurance Business 6.00 27,875,748 33,558,585
Sundry Creditors 7.00 280,611,827 239,229,482
Premium Deposits 8.00 11,125,847 24,882,909
Total 28,774,677,816 25,403,361,516

The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Q

T Mo, g
B M Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled
Managing Director Director

Dhaka: March 29, 2015

2

Md. Motaher Hussain

Vice Chairman

As per our separate report of even date annexed.

b At
Hasan Ahmed
Chairman

-~

BASAK & CO.

Chatered Accountants.
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2014 2013

PARTICULARS ‘ ’ NOTES ‘ ’ TAKA ‘ ’ TAKA ‘
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
LOAN 9.00 50,469,142 56,334,384
On Insurer's Policies within their Surrender Value 9.01 3,522,142 3,656,984
Home Loan 9.02 ’ 46,947,000 ‘ ’ 52,677,400 ‘
INVESTMENT (AT COST) 10.00 16,392,684,822 12,936,922,690
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank & Jamuna
Bank LTD. (NIB & Treasury Bond) 10.01 15,000,000 15,000,000
Treasury Bond 10.02 10,824,100,000 7,324,100,000
Membership of DSE & CSE 10.03 151,313,110 151,313,110
Shares & Debentures 10.04 2,112,746,024 2,179,701,367
House Property (At Cost less depreciation) 10.05 3,288,515,473 3,265,797,998
Investment in Subsidiary Company 10.06 1,010,215 1,010,215
INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS ACCRUING BUT
NOT DUE 11.00 1,259,898,640 1,517,131,518
ADVANCE, DEPOSITS & PRE PAYMENTS 12.00 356,780,572 343,165,118
SUNDRY DEBTORS 13.00 83,863,603 77,278,338
HIRE PURCHASE LOAN 658,554 859,494
OUTSTANDING PREMIUM 14.00 891,105,332 -
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 9,666,158,222 10,366,954,662
On Fixed Deposit with Banks 15.00 8,096,460,192 8,258,406,053
On STD Account with Banks 16.00 701,770,163 700,557,043
On Current Account with Banks 17.00 246,478,806 108,397,188
Cash in Hand 18.00 54,661,055 19,551,655
Branch Petty Cash 19.00 112,841,458 37,127,799
Collection in Hand 453,946,548 1,242,914,924
OTHER ACCOUNTS 73,058,929 104,715,312
Fixed Assets (At Cost Less Depreciation) 20.00 48,572,176 79,758,233
Stamps, Printing and Stationery in Hand 21.00 ’ 24,486,753 ‘ ’ 24,957,079

Total 28,774,677,816 25,403,361,516

The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of

the financial statements.
—:\__,_Tlc

B M Yousuf Ali
Managing Director

Q

Shamsul Arefin Khaled
Director

Dhaka: March 29, 2015
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Md. Motaher Hussain
Vice Chairman

As per our separate report of even date annexed.
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Life Revenue Account
for the year ended 31st December, 2014

2014 2013
PARTICULARS I | NOTES I | TAKA | | TAKA

BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 24,794,138,810 20,712,614,608
Excess Provision Written Back 22.00 60,000,000 57,481,754
PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE: 23.00
First Year Premium 1,613,344,928 1,554,267,359
Individual Life 299,255,952 311,283,790
Janapriya Bima 80,016,552 85,220,614
Islami Bima (Takaful) 200,920,519 168,900,042
Al-Amin Bima 207,811,566 162,379,850
Islami DPS Bima 67,555,297 88,375,543
Popular DPS Bima 28,866,345 54,899,338
Al-Baraka Islami Bima 213,093,355 173,917,705
Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima 37,636,738 48,994,576
Janapriya Akok Bima 94,368,980 140,812,316
Islami DPS Akok Bima - 103,197,496
Al-Amin Akok Bima 239,860,399 166,688,311
Islami Bima Akok - 49,597,778
Islami DPS Khudra Akok 74,177,651 -
Janapriya Khudra Akok 69,781,574 =
Renewal Premium 5,008,514,572 4,855,557,173
Individual Life 627,660,004 598,607,982
Janapriya Bima 530,085,110 497,484,468
Islami Bima (Takaful) 325,254,340 258,013,589
Al-Amin Bima 1,342,419,174 1,391,156,155
Islami DPS Bima 493,918,802 456,880,119
Popular DPS Bima 217,559,239 259,352,093
Al-Baraka Islami Bima 353,034,650 310,818,610
Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima 290,625,161 277,673,025
Janapriya Akok Bima 126,825,638 235,095,948
Islami DPS Akok Bima - 143,172,840
Al-Amin Akok Bima 482,497,819 362,725,857
Islami Bima Akok - 64,576,487
Islami DPS Khudra Akok 125,176,864 =
Janapriya Khudra Akok 93,457,771 -

6,621,859,500 6,409,824,532
Group Insurance Premium 1,312,550 530,162
Gross Premium 6,623,172,050 6,410,354,694
Less:Re-Insurance Premium 11,408,112 13,021,480
Net Premium 6,611,763,938 6,397,333,214
INTEREST, DIVIDENDS AND RENTS 24.00 2,153,552,686 1,922,771,622
OTHERS INCOME 25.00 41,312,255 50,109,323

Total 33,660,767,689 29,140,310,521

First Year Premium, where the Maximum Premium Paying Period is :
Single 71,699,047 60,892,845
Five Years 9,586 76,349
Six Years = =
Seven Years - -
Eight Years 10,401,240 16,363,508
Nine Years 612,822 917,397
Ten Years 66,365,453 41,963,230
Eleven Years 1,305,733 2,325,474
Twelve Years or Over (Including throughout Life) 1,462,951,047 1,431,728,556

1,613,344,928 1,554,267,359
The accounting policies & other notes from Tto 30 form an integral part of the financial statements. Ak

>ﬁ;;’a;Ahmed
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BM Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled
Managing Director Director

Dhaka: March 29, 2015

Vice Chairman

Md. Motaher Fussain

Chairman
As per our separate report of eyey date annexed.
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Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

PARTICULARS ‘ ’ NOTES ‘ ’ 12-:&: ‘ ’ 12-:;,3\
CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES (INCLUDING PROVISION FOR CLAIMS DUE OR INTIMATED),
LESS RE-INSURANCE 26.00 2,510,151,085 1,370,241,804
By Death 132,207,950 127,891,656
By Maturity 1,585,585,007 645,873,880
By Survival 786,122,272 591,404,587
By Surrenders 4,832,077 4,709,267
By Annuities 1,403,779 362,414
EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT
Commission : 1,127,162,811 1,151,428,091
(a) Commission to Insurance Agents 714,629,865 772,028,332
(Less that on Re - Insurance)
(b) Allowances and Commission (other than 412,532,946 379,399,759
Commission included in sub-item (a) above)

1,401,166,265 1,431,154,939
Salaries etc.(other than to agents and those contained in item (b) above) 679,078,300 690,862,358
Festival Bonus (Office Staff) 33,015,328 33,550,070
Incentive Bonus 32,624,433 47,173,392
Travelling and Conveyance 32,080,020 33,933,545
Directors' Fees 515,000 420,000
EC Meeting Fee 760,000 492,000
Medical Fees 3,655,865 1,518,524
Medical & Hospitalization 2,064,207 3,818,885
Audit Fees 301,609 140,000
Actuarial Fees 1,289,418 1,294,118
Surveyar's Fee 1,885 -
Legal and Professional Fees 1,526,694 1,262,000
Credit Rating Fee 382,311 299,000
Policy Stamp 15,228,423 12,526,286
Revenue Stamp 5,554,725 4,362,226
Advertisement and Publicity 44,224,805 44,330,752
Printing and Stationery 43,749,832 56,177,563
Office Rent 110,071,436 114,450,748
Bank Charges 9,307,939 8,943,796
Office Expenses 38,883,456 38,440,959
Fuel, Oil & Lubricants 15,360,270 18,706,287
Papers and Periodicals 877,714 1,629,371
Telephone, Telex and Fax etc. 13,366,342 14,386,307
Postage and Telegram 5,868,731 6,989,167
Training & Recruitment Expenses 304,302 74,198
Conference & Seminars 2,026,877 1,706,718
Fees, Subscriptions and Donation 9,989,276 12,214,127
Company Registration (Renewal) Fees 22/436,242 23,444,451
Provident Fund (Company Contribution) 17,430,871 12,744,825
Entertainment 25,214,150 29,380,528
Insurance Premium (Motor Vehicles) 4,425,399 4,843,623
Prizes and Awards 2,239,727 =
Shariah Council Fees 342,000 214,000
Business Development Expenses 91,184,474 93,681,034
Festival Bonus (Development) 42,227,248 35,371,491
Gas, Electricity & Water 9,843,762 9,216,989
AGM Expenses 216,492 1,233,115
Gratuity 14,598,880 17,403,641
Group Insurance 1,312,550 530,162
General Charges 1,039,524 998,215
City Corporation Tax 1,203,759 848,448
Premium Expenses (Bond) 9,791,918 -
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 55,550,071 51,542,020

604,934,146 393,346,877
Company Income Tax 102,817,858 94,200,861
Provision for Loss on Shares 378,793,108 190,504,168
Stock Dividend Paid (2013 ) 123,323,180 14,681,330
Cash Dividend Paid = 93,960,518
BALANCE OF THE FUND AT THE END OF THE YEAR
AS SHOWN IN THE BALANCE SHEET 28,017,353,382 24,794,138,810
Total 33,660,767,689 29,140,310,521
The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral
part of the financial statements. LA e
B S g Hasan Ahmed
BM Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled Md. Motaher H/nssain ST
Managing Director Director Vice Chairman f even date annexed.

Dhaka: March 29, 2015
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2014 2013
PARTICULARS ‘ ’ TAKA ‘ ’ TAKA

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Premium Received 5,718,309,656 6,404,834,569
Other Income Received 41,312,255 50,109,323
Claim Paid (2,507,462,148) (1,370,056,048)
Tax Paid (175,485,451) (137,532,815)
Payment for operating activities (2,317,035,127) (2,501,211,162)
Net cash flow from operating activities 759,639,185 2,446,143,867
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Investment made (3,814,585,347) (4,071,613,028)
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (10,081,492) (25,055,931)
Policy Loan Paid (220,003) (1,059,326)
Policy Loan Realized 354,844 424,860
Other Loan Paid (Home Loan) - (8,900,000)
Other Loan Realized (Home Loan) 5,730,400 5,580,600
Interest, Dividend, Rent Received 2,358,365,973 1,928,771,527
Net cash flow from investing activities (1,460,435,625) (2,171,851,298)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Dividend Paid - (84,187,523)
Dividend Distribution Tax - ‘ ’ (9,772,995)
Net cash flow from financing activities - (93,960,518)
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (700,796,440) 180,332,051
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 10,366,954,662 10,186,622,611
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the period 9,666,158,222 10,366,954,662

The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.

o
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B M Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled Md. Motaher Hussain
Managing Director Director Vice Chairman
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Chairman

As per our separate report of even date annexed.
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Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Statement of Life Insurance Fund

as at 31st December, 2014

Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Statement of Change in Equity

as at 31st December, 2014

. . Share | General Reserv'e L Retained
Particulars Share Capital A Exceptional i Total
Premium | Reserve Earnings
Losses
Balance as at January 01,2014 308,307,950 = = = = 308,307,950
Addition during the year 123,323,180 - - - - | 123,323,180
Equity as at December 31,2014 431,631,130 - - - - | 431,631,130
The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.
“ > L
—
BM Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled Md. Motaher Hussain Hasan Ahmed
Managing Director Director Vice Chairman Chairman

As per our separate report of even date annexed.

Dhaka: March 29, 2015

SHAFAIQ BASAK & CO.
Chatered Accountants.

2014 2013
PARTICULARS ‘ ’ TAKA TAKA
A.ASSETS: 28,774,677,816 25,403,361,516
Policy Loan 3,522,142 3,656,984
Home Loan 46,947,000 52,677,400
Statutory Deposits with Bangladesh (NIB) 15,000,000 15,000,000
Treasury Bond 10,824,100,000 7,324,100,000
Membership of DSE & CSE 151,313,110 151,313,110
Shares & Debentures 2,112,746,024 2,179,701,367
House Property (At Cost less depreciation) 3,288,515,473 3,265,797,998
Investment in Subsidiary Company 1,010,215 1,010,215
Hire Purchase Loan 658,554 859,494
Outstanding Premium 891,105,332 -
Interest, Divedend & Rents accuring but not due 1,259,898,640 1,517,131,518
Sundry Debtors 83,863,603 77,278,338
Advance and Deposits 356,780,572 343,165,118
Cash & Bank Balances 9,666,158,222 10,366,954,662
Stamps, Printing and Stationery in Hand 24,486,753 24,957,079
Fixed Assets 48,572,176 79,758,23
B.LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS: 325,693,304 300,914,756
Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding
Claims, whether due or intimated 6,079,882 3,243,780
Amount Due to other Persons or Bodies carrying on
Insurance Business 27,875,748 33,558,585
Sundry Creditors 280,611,827 239,229,482
Premium Deposits 11,125,847 24,882,909
C.GROSS FUND (A - B) 28,448,984,512 25,102,446,760
D.CAPITAL
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital 431,631,130 308,307,950
Life Insurance Fund 28,017,353,382 24,794,138,810
The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.
~ /) ey
S b W
B M Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled Md. Motaher Hussain
Managing Director Director Vice Chairman
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POPULAR LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

FORM "AA"

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS IN BANGLADESH
AS AT 31st DECEMBER, 2014

NAME OF ASSETS | [ BOOKVALUE | [ MARKETVALUE | [ REMARKS
INVESTMENT 16,392,684,822 16,392,684,822
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank &
Jamuna Bank Ltd. (NIB &T.B.) 15,000,000 15,000,000 At cost
Treasury Bond 10,824,100,000 10,824,100,000 At cost
Membership of DSE & CSE 151,313,110 151,313,110 At cost
Shares & Debentures 2,112,746,024 2,112,746,024 At Market Value
House Property (At Cost less depreciation) 3,288,515,473 3,288,515,473 | Written Down Value
Investment in Subsidiary Company 1,010,215 1,010,215
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 9,666,158,222 9,666,158,222
On Fixed Deposit with Banks 8,096,460,192 8,096,460,192 Realizable Value
On Current Account with Banks 246,478,806 246,478,806 Realizable Value
On Short -Term Deposit with Banks 701,770,163 701,770,163 Realizable Value
Cash in Hand 54,661,055 54,661,055 Realizable Value
Branch Petty Cash 112,841,458 112,841,458 Realizable Value
Collection in Hand 453,946,548 453,946,548 Realizable Value
Interest,Dividend and Rent accured but not due 1,259,898,640 1,259,898,640 Realizable Value
OTHER ASSETS 1,455,936,132 1,455,936,132
Advance,Deposits & Pre-payments 356,780,572 356,780,572 Realizable Value
Sundry Debtors 83,863,603 83,863,603 Realizable Value
Stamps, Printing & Stationery in Hand 24,486,753 24,486,753 At cost
Policy Loan & Others Loan 51,127,696 51,127,696 Realizable Value
Outstanding Premium 891,105,332 891,105,332 Book Value
Fixed Assets ( At cost less Depreciation) 48,572,176 48,572,176 | Written Down Value
TOTAL 28,774,677,816 28,774,677,816

Q
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B M Yousuf Al Shamsul Arefin Khaled
Managing Director Director

Dhaka: March 29, 2015
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31st December, 2014

2014 2013
PARTICULARS ‘ ’ NOTES ‘ ’ TAKA ‘ ’ TAKA
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL 3.00
Authorised 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
50,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 431,631,130 308,307,950
4,31,63,113 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each
fully paid-up
Life Insurance Fund 4.00 28,017,353,382 24,794,138,810
Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding
Claims, Whether Due or Intimated 5.00 6,079,882 3,243,780
Amount due to other Persons or Bodies
Carrying on Insurance Business 6.00 27,875,748 33,558,585
Sundry Creditors 7.10 283,776,327 239,332,982
Premium Deposits 8.00 11,125,847 24,882,909
Minority Interest 10 10
Total 28,777,842,326 25,403,465,026
The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.
e / ﬁ/ﬁ .
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Consolidated Life Revenue Account
613 5673 for the year ended 31st December, 2014
PARTICULARS ‘ ’ NOTES ‘ ’ TAKA ‘ ’ TAKA ‘ PARTICULARS | I NOTES | | '?Xll:\ | | .?Xlli
PROPERTY AND ASSETS BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 24,794,138,810 20,712,614,608
LOAN 9.00 50,469,142 56,334,384 Excess Provision Written Back 22.00 60,000,000 57,481,754
On Insurer's Policies within their Surrender Value 9.01 3,522,142 3,656,984 L eURANCE: 23.00
i 4 ! ! ! First Year Premium 1,613,344,928 1,554,267,359
Home Loan 9.02 46,947,000 52,677,400 Individual Life 299,255,952 311,283,790
Janapriya Bima 80,016,552 85,220,614
INVESTMENT (AT COST) 10.10 16,391,674,607  12,935,912,475 o Birma (Takafu) e et
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank & Jamuna Islami DPS Bima 67,555,297 88,375,543
Popular DPS Bima 28,866,345 54,899,338
Bank LTD. (NIB & Treasury Bond 10.01 15,000,000 15,000,000 At B AEREE PABTIE
Treasury Bond 10.02 10,824,100,000 7,324,100,000 Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima 37,636,738 48,994,576
Membership of DSE & CSE 10.03 151,313,110 151,313,110 Janapriya Akok Bima 94,368,980 140,812,316
Shares & Debentures 1004 2,112,746,024 2,179,701,367 i DPS Aok Bima 739560399 105 107a%
House Property (At Cost less depreciation) 10.05 3,288,515,473 3,265,797,998 Islami Bima Akok - 49,597,778
Islami DPS Khudra Akok 74,177,651 =
Janapriya Khudra Akok 69,781,574 -
INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS ACCRUING BUT
NOT DUE 11.00 1,259,898,640 1,517,131,518 Renewal Premium 5,008,514,572 4,855,557,173
ADVANCE, DEPOSITS & PRE PAYMENTS 12.10 359,781,072 343,147,468 et B o000t oo
SUNDRY DEBTORS 13.00 83,863,603 77,278,338 Islami Bima (Takaful) 325,254,340 258,013,589
HIRE PURCHASE LOAN 658,554 859,494 Al-Amin Bima 1,342,419,174 1,391,156,155
lami i ,918, 880,
OUTSTANDING PREMIUM 14.00 891,105,332 - pp 172500 prredite
PRELIMINARY EXPENSES 988,150 988,150 Al-Baraka Islami Bima 353,034,650 310,818,610
Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima 290,625,161 277,673,025
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 168,750 125,900 Janapriya Akok Bima 126,825,638 235,095,948
Islami DPS Akok Bima - 143,172,840
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 9,666,175,547 10,366,971,987 Al-Amin Akok Bima 482,497,819 362,725,857
. . . Islami Bima Akok - 64,576,487
On Fixed Deposit with Banks 15.00 8,096,460,192 8,258,406,053 lslami DPS Khudra Akok 125,176,864 ,
On STD Account with Banks 16.00 701,770,163 700,557,043 Janapriya Khudra Akok 93,457,771 -
On Current Account with Banks 17.00 246,478,806 108,397,188 ) 21320000 GIRIEn
. Group Insurance Premium 1,312,550 530,162
Cash in Hand 18.10 54,678,380 19,568,980 Gross Premium 6,623,172,050 6,410,354,694
Branch Petty Cash 19.00 112,841,458 37,127,799 Less:Re-Insurance Premium 11,408,112 13,021,480
Collection in Hand 453,946,548 1242914924 Net Premium 6,611,763,938 6,397,333,214
INTEREST, DIVIDENDS AND RENTS 24,00 2,153,552,686 1,922,771,622
OTHER ACCOUNTS 73,058,929 104,715,312 OTHERS INCOME 25.00 41,312,255 50,109,323
’ e ! ’ ’ 4 Total 33,660,767,689 29,140,310,521
Fixed Assets (At Cost Less Depreciation) 20.00 48,572,176 79,758,233
Stamps, Printing and Stationery in Hand 21.00 24,486,753 24,957,079 First Year Premium, where the Maximum Premium Paying Period is :
Single 71,699,047 60,892,845
Five Years 9,586 76,349
Total 28,777,842,326 25,403,465,026 Six Years - -
Seven Years = =
Eight Years 10,401,240 16,363,508
Nine Years 612,822 917,397
L Ten Years 66,365,453 41,963,230
Q Eleven Years 1,305,733 2,325,474
I )(AA.\{M..&,{_/ //2 ) —‘—«/‘ B~ Twelve Years or Over (Including throughout Life) 1,462,951,047 1,431,728,556
BM Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled Md. Motaher Hussain Hasan Ahmed 1613344928 155,267,359
g / : h hai
Managing Director Director Vice Chairman =T The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our separate report of even daje annexed.
Dhaka: March 29, 2015 . ? ? . D= nb
= S N TN asan Ahmed
BM Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled Md. Motaher ﬁssain A C?alrmara d
Managing Director Director Vice Chairman s per our separate report of even date annexed.
Chatered Accountants.
Dhaka: March 29, 2015 HAFAIQBASAK & CO.
Chatered Accountants.
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2014 2013
PARTICULARS ‘ ’ NOTES ‘ ’ TAKA ‘ ’ TAKA
CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES (INCLUDING PROVISION FOR CLAIMS
DUE OR INTIMATED), LESS RE-INSURANCE 26.00 2,510,151,085 1,370,241,804
By Death 132,207,950 127,891,656
By Maturity 1,585,585,007 645,873,880
By Survival 786,122,272 591,404,587
By Surrenders 4,832,077 4,709,267
By Annuities 1,403,779 362,414
EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT
Commission : 1,127,162,811 1,151,428,091
(a) Commission to Insurance Agents 714,629,865 772,028,332
(Less that on Re - Insurance)
(b) Allowances and Commission (other than 412,532,946 379,399,759
Commission included in sub-item (a) above)
1,401,166,265 1,431,154,939
Salaries etc.(other than to agents and those contained in item (b) above) 679,078,300 690,862,358
Festival Bonus (Office Staff) 33,015,328 33,550,070
Incentive Bonus 32,624,433 47,173,392
Travelling and Conveyance 32,080,020 33,933,545
Directors' Fees 515,000 420,000
EC Meeting Fee 760,000 492,000
Medical Fees 3,655,865 1,518,524
Medical & Hospitalization 2,064,207 3,818,885
Audit Fees 301,609 140,000
Actuarial Fees 1,289,418 1,294,118
Surveyar's Fee 1,885 -
Legal and Professional Fees 1,526,694 1,262,000
Credit Rating Fee 382,311 299,000
Policy Stamp 15,228,423 12,526,286
Revenue Stamp 5,554,725 4,362,226
Advertisement and Publicity 44,224,805 44,330,752
Printing and Stationery 43,749,832 56,177,563
Office Rent 110,071,436 114,450,748
Bank Charges 9,307,939 8,943,796
Office Expenses 38,883,456 38,440,959
Fuel, Oil & Lubricants 15,360,270 18,706,287
Papers and Periodicals 877,714 1,629,371
Telephone, Telex and Fax etc. 13,366,342 14,386,307
Postage and Telegram 5,868,731 6,989,167
Training & Recruitment Expenses 304,302 74,198
Conference & Seminars 2,026,877 1,706,718
Fees, Subscriptions and Donation 9,989,276 12,214,127
Company Registration (Renewal) Fees 22,436,242 23,444,451
Provident Fund (Company Contribution) 17,430,871 12,744,825
Entertainment 25,214,150 29,380,528
Insurance Premium (Motor Vehicles) 4,425,399 4,843,623
Prizes and Awards 2,239,727 -
Shariah Council Fees 342,000 214,000
Business Development Expenses 91,184,474 93,681,034
Festival Bonus (Development) 42,227,248 35,371,491
Gas, Electricity & Water 9,843,762 9,216,989
AGM Expenses 216,492 1,233,115
Gratuity 14,598,880 17,403,641
Group Insurance 1,312,550 530,162
General Charges 1,039,524 998,215
City Corporation Tax 1,203,759 848,448
Premium Expenses (Bond) 9,791,918 -
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 55,550,071 51,542,020
604,934,146 393,346,877
Company Income Tax 102,817,858 94,200,861
Provision for Loss on Shares 378,793,108 190,504,168
Stock Dividend Paid (2013) 123,323,180 14,681,330
Cash Dividend Paid = 93,960,518
BALANCE OF THE FUND AT THE END OF THE YEAR
AS SHOWN IN THE BALANCE SHEET 28,017,353,382 24,794,138,810
Total 33,660,767,689 29,140,310,521
The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.
>th
’ Hasan Ahmed

—— ot 4
BM Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled
Director

Managing Director

Dhaka: March 29, 2015

Md. Motaher fiussain

Vice Chairman

As per our separate report
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Chairman

even date annexed.

Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

2014 2013

PARTICULARS ‘ ’ TAKA ‘ ’ TAKA
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Premium Received 5,718,309,656 6,404,834,569
Other Income Received 41,312,255 50,109,323
Claim Paid (2,507,462,148) (1,370,056,048)
Tax Paid (175,485,451) (137,532,815)
Payment for operating activities (2,317,035,127) (2,501,262,362)
Net cash flow from operating activities 759,639,185 2,446,092,667
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investment made (3,814,585,347) (4,071,544,503)
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (10,081,492) (25,055,931)
Policy Loan Paid (220,003) (1,059,326)
Policy Loan Realized 354,844 424,860
Other Loan Paid (Home Loan) = (8,900,000)
Other Loan Realized (Home Loan) 5,730,400 5,580,600
Interest, Dividend, Rent Received 2,358,365,973 1,928,771,527
Net cash flow from investing activities (1,460,435,625) (2,171,782,773)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: -
Dividend Paid = (84,187,523)
Dividend Distribution Tax - (9,772,995)
Net cash flow from financing activities - (93,960,518)
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (700,796,440) 180,349,376
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 10,366,971,987 10,186,622,611
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the period 9,666,175,547 10,366,971,987

The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.

A

B M Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled
Managing Director Director

Md. Motaher Hussain
Vice Chairman

b At

Hasan Ahmed
Chairman

As per our separate report of even date annexed.

Dhaka: March 29, 2015
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Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Consolidated Statement of Life Insurance Fund

as at 31st December, 2014

2014 2013
’ PARTICULARS ‘ ’ TAKA ‘ ’ TAKA
A.ASSETS: 28,777,842,326 25,403,465,026
Policy Loan 3,522,142 3,656,984
Home Loan 46,947,000 52,677,400
Statutory Deposits with Bangladesh Bank & Jamuna Bank Ltd. (NIB & T.B.) 15,000,000 15,000,000
Treasury Bond 10,824,100,000 7,324,100,000
Membership of DSE & CSE 151,313,110 151,313,110
Shares & Debentures 2,112,746,024 2,179,701,367
House Property (At Cost less depreciation) 3,288,515,473 3,265,797,998
Preliminary Expenses 988,150 988,150
Pre-operative Expenses 168,750 125,900
Hire Purchase Loan 658,554 859,494
Outstanding Premium 891,105,332
Interest, Divedend & Rents accuring but not due 1,259,898,640 1,517,131,518
Sundry Debtors 83,863,603 77,278,338
Advance and Deposits 359,781,072 343,147,468
Cash & Bank Balances 9,666,175,547 10,366,971,987
Stamps, Printing and Stationery in Hand 24,486,753 24,957,079
Fixed Assets 48,572,176 79,758,233
B.LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS: 328,857,814 301,018,266
Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding
Claims, whether due or intimated 6,079,882 3,243,780
Amount Due to other Persons or Bodies carrying on
Insurance Business 27,875,748 33,558,585
Sundry Creditors 283,776,327 239,332,982
Premium Deposits 11,125,847 24,882,909
Minoritiy Interest 10 10
C.GROSS FUND (A - B) 28,448,984,512 25,102,446,760
D.CAPITAL
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital 431,631,130 308,307,950
Life Insurance Fund 28,017,353,382 24,794,138,810

The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.

: > At
D X AUl f /’/4/ Hasan Ahmed
~ Chairman
BM Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled Md. Motaher Hussain
Managing Director Director Vice Chairman

As per our separate report of even date annexed.

Dhaka: March 29, 2015

HAFAIQBASAK & CO.
Chatered Accountants.
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Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Statement Consolidated of Changes in Equity

as at 31st December, 2014

Share | General el Retained
Particulars Share Capital a Exceptional n Total
Premium | Reserve Earnings
Losses
Balance as at January 01,2014 308,307,950 = = = - | 308,307,950
Addition during the year 123,323,180 - - - - 123,323,180
Equity as at December 31,2014 431,631,130 - - - - | 431,631,130

The accounting policies & other notes from 1to 30 form an integral part of the financial statements.

o
T Mot g /%éf A ¢
, 3 ) A
BM Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled Md. Motaher Hussain Hasan Ahmed
Managing Director Director Vice Chairman Chairman

As per our separate report of even date annexed.

Dhaka: March 29, 2015

BASAK & CO.
Chatered Accountants.
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POPULAR LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

FORM "AA"

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE CONSOLIDATED ASSETS IN BANGLADESH
AS AT 31st DECEMBER, 2014

[ NAME OF ASSETS | [ BOOKVALUE | [ MARKETVALUE | [ REMARKS |
INVESTMENT 16,391,674,607 16,391,674,607

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank &

Jamuna Bank Ltd. (NIB & T.B.) 15,000,000 15,000,000 At cost
Treasury Bond 10,824,100,000 10,824,100,000 At cost
Membership of DSE & CSE 151,313,110 151,313,110 At cost
Shares & Debentures 2,112,746,024 2,112,746,024 At Market Value
House Property (At Cost less depreciation) 3,288,515,473 3,288,515,473 | Written Down Value
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 9,666,175,547 9,666,175,547

On Fixed Deposit with Banks 8,096,460,192 8,096,460,192 Realizable Value
On Current Account with Banks 246,478,806 246,478,806 Realizable Value
On Short -Term Deposit with Banks 701,770,163 701,770,163 Realizable Value
Cash in Hand 54,678,380 54,678,380 Realizable Value
Branch Petty Cash 112,841,458 112,841,458 Realizable Value
Collection in Hand 453,946,548 453,946,548 Realizable Value
Interest,Dividend and Rent accured but notdue 1,259,898,640 1,259,898,640  Realizable Value
OTHER ASSETS 1,458,936,632 1,458,936,632

Advance,Deposits & Pre-payments 359,781,072 359,781,072 Realizable Value
Sundry Debtors 83,863,603 83,863,603 Realizable Value
Stamps, Printing & Stationery in Hand 24,486,753 24,486,753 At cost
Policy Loan & Others Loan 51,127,696 51,127,696 Realizable Value
Outstanding Premium 891,105,332 891,105,332 Book Value
Fixed Assets ( At cost less Depreciation) 48,572,176 48,572,176 | Written Down Value
TOTAL 28,776,685,426 28,776,685,426

Q

B M Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled
Managing Director Director

Dhaka: March 29, 2015

W

Md. Motaher Hussain
Vice Chairman

>k At

Hasan Ahmed
Chairman

As per our separate report of even date annexed.
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HAFAIQ BASAK & CO.
Chatered Accountants.

Popular Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Notes To The Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st December, 2014
1.00 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Popular Life Insurance Company Limited was incorporated on 26th September, 2000 and is mainly engaged
in Ordinary life insurance and non-traditional micro insurance business. The Company is a publicly traded
Company and its shares are listed on the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange.

1.01 Components of the Financial Statements
The Financial Statements include the following components:
i) Balance Sheet
i) Life Revenue Account
iii) Cash Flow Statement
iv) Statement of Life Insurance Fund
v) Statement of Changes in Equity
vi) Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

1.02 Basis of Presentation and Statement of Compliance

The following underlying assumptions, measurement base, laws, rules, regulations and accounting
pronouncements have been considered in preparing and presenting the financial statements:

Going concern

Accrual unless stated otherwise

Historical cost convention

The Insurance Act, 2010

The Companies Act, 1994

The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Listing Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges and

The Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) 1,2,7, 8, 10, 14, 16, 18, 24, 25, 26, 28, 30, 33,37&38 which have
been adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Any other applicable laws, regulations, convenants and conventions etc.

Where the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act, 2010 and the Securities and Exchange
Rules, 1987 differ with the requirements of these standards, the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the
Insurance Act, 2010 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 take precedence.

2.00 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.01 Revenue Recognition

New business premiums are recognized once the related policies/First Premium Receipts have been issued
and the premiums received by the Company. Collectable amount of premiums due and outstanding in the
month of December 2014 are recognized as revenue.

2.02 Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been calculated adopting straight line method at varying rates depending
on the class and estimated useful life of assets. Methods and rates of providing depreciation are consistently
applied in relation to the previous year.
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Furniture and Fixture 10%
Office and Electrical Equipment 20%
Vehicles 20%
Telephone Installation 15%
Computer and Typewriter 20%
Computer Software 20%
House Properties 2.5% to 5%

2.03 Investment

Investments are stated in the accounts at their cost of acquisition. Interest on investment is accounted for on
accrual basis.

2.04 Taxation
Deferred Tax

Difference between income tax written down value and accounting written down value is in significant, thus,
provision for deferred tax assets has not been made in the financial statements as required by Bangladesh
Accounting Standard ( BAS-12)

2.05 Commission

Commission to Insurance Agents (Less that received on Re-insurance) represents First Year Commission and
Renewal Commissions.

Allowances and Commission (Other than Commission to Insurance Agents less that on Re-insurance)
represent Marketing Officers Salary and Allowance including Bonus.

2.06 Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with BAS-7 and Cash Flow from operating activities have
been presented under direct method as outlined in the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.

Cash in hand and Cash at bank have been considered as the Cash and Cash equivalents for the preparation
of the Statement, which were held and available for use by the Company without any restriction.

2.07 Claims

Survival Benefit claims and Annuities are accounted for when due for payment .Death claims and all other
claims are accounted for when intimated. Provision for outstanding death claims has been made based on
the intimation of the death claims received up to 31st December 2014.

2.08 General

Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where necessary, to conform to the current year's presentation.
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

2.09 Reporting Period

Financial Statements of the Company cover one financial year from 1st January, 2014 to 31st December, 2014.

2.10 Reporting Currency

The figure in the Financial Statements represent Bangladesh Currency (BDT). Figures have been rounded off
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to the nearest taka.
2.11 Comparative Information

Relevant comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2013 for all numerical data in the
financial statements and also the narritive and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding
of the current year's financial statement .

2.12 Employees Benefit Plans
2.12.1 Provident Fund

The company operates a recognized contributory provident fund for all its permanents employees. The
provident fund is administered by the Board of Trustee and is funded by contributins from employees and
from the company @ 10% of the basic pay. these contributions are invested separately from the company
business.

2.12.2 Gratuity

Company has introduced a gratuity fund commenced from 1st july, 2008.An employee is entitled to the
benefits depending on the length of service.Gratuity is accounted for the year of payment.

2.12.3 Group Insurance

The company operates Group Insurance schemes for its permanent employees and benefits are provided to
cover employees death.

2.13 Quarterly Accounts
Popular Life Insurance Company Limited publishes quarterly financial statements of each financial year.
2.14 Contingent Liability

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as on 31st December 2014.

2.15 Credit Facility Available to the C

L4 24
There is no credit facility available to the Company under any contract as on 31st December 2014 other than

trade credit available in the ordinary course of buisness.

2.16 Provisions

A provision is recognized on the Balance Sheet date if, as a result of past events, the company has a present
legal of constructive obllgation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

2.17 Stock of stationary, stamp and printed materials have been valued at cost and such valuation was certified by
the management.

Annual Report 2014 | Popular Life Insurance Company Limited | 101




3.00 Shareholder's Capital AMOUNT IN TAKA ]
Particulars [ 2014 [ 2013 |
Authorised Capital 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
500,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 431,631,130 308,307,950
4,31,63,113 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each Paid up
Category of Shareholders Share holding (%)

Sponsors & Directors 38.86 167,718,420 119,838,960
General Public 61.14 263,912,710 188,468,990

3.01

4.00

Distribution Schedule of Paid -Up Capital

As per listing rules of the Stock Exchange, a distribution schedule of each class of equity shares and the

number of share holders and percentage as on 31st December, 2014 is given below:

Sharahatiers | Sheretolding |NGOE| G007 | sof padupCopital | g
Below 5000 3 3,244 0.00 0.01
Sponsors & Directors 5010 to 50,000 1 29,737 0.01 0.07
50,010 Above 30 16,738,861 3.88 3878
Total 34 16,771,842 3.89 38.86

Below 5000 1489 1,606,734 037 372

"GeneralPublic" 5010 to 50,000 213 3,067,930 0.71 7.11
50,010 Above 70 21,716,607 5.03 50.31
Total 1,772 26,391,271 6.11 61.14
Grand Total 1806 43,163,113 10.00 100.00

[ AMOUNT IN TAKA

l

[ 2014 | 2013 |
LIFE INSURANCE FUND 28,017,353,382 24,794,138,810
The break-down of above is given below:
Balance on 1st January 2014 24,794,138,810 20,712,614,608
Add:Increase in Life Revenue Account during the year 3,223,214,572  4,081,524,202
Balance as on 31st December 2014 28,017,353,382 24,794,138,810

The accretion to the Life Fund during the year is Tk.322.32 Crore as against the accretion to the fund of Tk.

408.15 Crore during the preceding year.
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5.00

6.00

[ AMOUNT IN TAKA |

[ 2014 [ 2013 |
ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING
DEATH CLAIMS, WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED 6,079,882 3,243,780
This is made-up as follows:
Individual Life 1,602,903 361,587
Janapriya Bima 455,235 443,670
Islami Bima (Takaful) 234,110 160,000
Al-Amin Bima 1,019,429 827,207
Islami DPS Bima 204,200 24,000
Popular DPS Bima 562,000 156,000
Al-Baraka Islami Bima 753,300 359,666
Al-Baraka Islami DPS 61,394 156,968
Janapriya Akok Bima 67,475 135,000
Al-Amin Akok Bima 643,252 332,482
IDPS Akok Bima = 144,000
Islami Bima Akok - 43,200
Islami DPS Khudra Akok 66,584 -
Janapriya Khudra Akok 260,000
Group Bima 150,000 100,000
Total 6,079,882 3,243,780
The above amount constitutes share of claims liability of the company.
AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES AMOUNT IN TAKA |
CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS [ 2014 [ 2013 |

27,875,748 33,558,585

The above comprises of the following:
a) Asean Retakaful Int. (L) Ltd. 10,962,309 10,962,309
b) SCOR 16,913,439 22,596,276
Total 27,875,748 33,558,585
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7.00 SUNDRY CREDITORS

The above figure comprises of the following:

Agent Commission

Development Salary & Allowances

Salary & Allowance (Admn.)
Auditors' Fees

Credit Rating Fees

Agents' Licence Fees
Certificate Fee

Tax Deduction at Source
VAT Deduction at Source
Office Rent Payable

Share Application Money (Deposit)
Advance Received against office Rent

Security Deposit

Excess Deposit
Travelling & Conveyance
Office Expenses

Repairs and Maintenance (Motor Vehicles)

Fuel, Oil & Lubricants
Business Development Exp.
Postage & Telegram

Relief Fund

Group Insurance Premium
Gas , Water & Electricity
Entertainment

Gratuity

Printing & Stationery
Mobile & Tlephone Bill
Legal Fee

Provident Fund

Income Tax

Creditors for Expenses

AMOUNT IN TAKA

[ 2014 [ 2013
Notes 280,611,827 239,229,482
79,744,095 47,129,982
97,253,211 57,739,755
1,844,296 4,278,530
153,257 153,114
88,337 299,000
4,732,235 5,674,085
3,821,796 3,936,869
19,458,360 16,805,095
9,964,174 4,028,169
2,344,351 3,226,987
209,142 209,142
5,191,671 8,805,395
4,000 4,000
5,330,024 5,227,902
1,189,215 967,107
- 79,713
55,600 376,576
1,174,264 191,742
16,601,279 3,340,262
183,537 87,057
302,239 302,016
132,205 40,675
95,538 38,177
821,027 277,732
12,886,222 16,618,961
183,270 219,045
538,702 299,519
27,600 15,410
2,850,782 3,537,451
5175133 40,000,000
8,256,265 15,320,014
Total 280,611,827 239,229,482
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7.10 SUNDRY CREDITORS Notes
The above figure comprises of the following:
Agent Commission
Development Salary & Allowances
Salary & Allowance (Admn.)

Auditors' Fees
Credit Rating Fees
Agents' Licence Fees
Certificate Fee
Tax Deduction at Source
VAT Deduction at Source
Office Rent Payable
Share Application Money (Deposit)
Advance Received against office Rent
Security Deposit
Excess Deposit
Travelling & Conveyance
Office Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance (Motor Vehicles)
Fuel, Oil & Lubricants
Business Development Exp.
Postage & Telegram
Relief Fund
Group Insurance Premium
Gas ,Water & Electricity
Entertainment
Gratuity
Printing & Stationery
Mobile & Tlephone Bill
Legal Fee
Provident Fund
Income Tax
Creditors for Expenses
Total

8.00 PREMIUM DEPOSITS
The above figure comprises of the following:
TndividualTife
Islami Bima (Takaful)
Islami DPS Akok Bima
Janapria Akok Bima
Al- Amin Akok Bima
Al-Baraka Islami Bima
Islami DPS Khudra Akok
Janapriya Khudra Akok
Islami Bima Akok
Total

AMOUNT IN TAKA

l

2014 I 2013
283,776,327 239,332,982
79,744,095 47,129,982
97,253,211 57,739,755
1,844,296 4,278,530
187,757 256,614
88,337 299,000
4,732,235 5,674,085
3,821,796 3,936,869
19,458,360 16,805,095
9,964,174 4,028,169
2,344,351 3,226,987
209,142 209,142
5,191,671 8,805,395
4,000 4,000
5,330,024 5,227,902
1,189,215 967,107
- 79,713
55,600 376,576
1,174,264 191,742
16,701,279 3,340,262
183,537 87,057
302,239 302,016
132,205 40,675
95,538 38,177
821,027 277,732
12,886,222 16,618,961
183,270 219,045
538,702 299,519
27,600 15,410
2,850,782 3,537,451
5,175,133 40,000,000
11,286,265 15,320,014
283,776,327 239,332,982
AMOUNT IN TAKA |
2014 [ 2013 |
11,125,847 24,882,909
1,083,944 14,007,667
3,025,700 3,741,444
88,834 2,144,657
472,551 599,482
4,612,091 3,519,004
865,351 -
845,691 -
131,685 -
- 870,655
11,125,847 24,882,909

This represents Premium received against the Ordinary life policies and is subject to adjustment in the name of

Policyholders which was adjusted subsequently.
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[ AMOUNT IN TAKA |

9.00 LOANS [ 2014 [ 2013 ] [ AMOUNT IN TAKA |
50,469,142 56,334,384 [ 2014 [ 2013 |
10.02 Treasury Bond 10,824,100,000 7,324,100,000
% ZO?LWOUN[T = Tg::\._,’ % The above amount is invested with Bangladesh Bank in the form of 5 & 20 years term with interest rates
9.01 POLICY LOAN 3,522,142 3,656,984 12%perannum.
This represents loan given to policy holders within the surrender value of the respective policies
as per provision of Insurance Act 2010.Break-down of the above is given below: [ AMOUNT IN TAKA ]
Opening Balance 3,656,984 3,022,518 [ 2014 | 2013
Add: Loan paid during the year 220,003 1,059,326 10.03 Membership of (DSE & CSE) 151,313,110 151,313,110
3,876,987 4,081,844
Less: Loan recovered & adjusted during the year 354,845 424,860 The above represents that the company has owned memberships from Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. on
Total 3,522,142 3,656,984 dated 20.05.2007,valued Tk.4,02,01,999 and Chittagonj Stock

Exchange Ltd.on 30-06-2008, valued Tk 11,11,11,111 respectively.

[ AMOUNT IN TAKA |

[ AMOUNT IN TAKA | [ 2014 [ 2013
[ 2014 [ 2013 ] 10.04 Shares & Debentures 2,112,746,024 2,179,701,367
9.02 HOME LOAN 46,947,000 52,677,400
Break-down of the above is given below: The above comprises of the following:
Shares of Secondary Market 1,484,921,390 1,574,236,200
Opening Balance 52,677,400 49,358,000 Palacement Shares 317,560,911 105,306,921
Add: Loan addition during the year - 8,900,000 Mutual Fund 190,263,723 32,523,439
52,677,400 58,258,000 Non Convertible Bond 120,000,000 467,634,807
Less:Loan recovered & adjusted during the year 5,730,400 5,580,600 Total 2,112,746,024 2,179,701,367
Total 46,947,000 52,677,400

[ AMOUNT IN TAKA |

[ 2014 [ 2013
10.00 IINVESTMENT (AT COST) 16,392,684,822 12,936,922,690
The break-up of the investment (at cost) is shown below:
AMOUNT IN TAKA |
[ 2014 [ 2013 |
10.01 "Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank & Jamuna
Bank Ltd. (NIB & Treasury Bond)" 15,000,000 15,000,000

In Compliance with section 23(1) of Insurance Act, 2010, the amount has been deposited into Bangladesh
Bank & Jamuna Bank Ltd. for which the Bank has issued 3 years Biniog Bond and 20 years Treasury Bond in
favour of the company with the interest @ 8.5% & 12.48% per annum respectively.
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Detailed break-up of the above is given below:

Mutual Fund
41 | Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 10.00 296,105.00 5.30 1,569,357 | 1,569,357
42 | LRGlobal Bangladesh Mutual Fund One 10.00 10,036,934.00 4.80 | 48,177,283 | 48,177,283
43 | Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund
(Sponsor Fund 10.00 22,613,953.00 4.90 (110,808,370 |110,808,370
44 | PHP 1st Mutual Fund 10.00 5/468,603.00 4.50 | 24,608,714 | 24,608,714
45 | First Janata Bank Mutual Fund 10.00 1,000,000.00 5.10 5,100,000 5,100,000
Sub-Total - [39,415,595.00 190,263,723 | 190,263,723
FUEL & POWER
46 | Prime Bank Bonds 10.00 30.00 | 1,000,000.00 | 30,000,000| 30,000,000
47 | Uttara Finance and Investment Limited 10.00 50.00| 1,000,000.00 | 50,000,000 50,000,000
48 | Mutual Trust Bank's Subordinated Bonds 10.00 4.00 | 10,000,000.00 | 40,000,000| 40,000,000
Sub- Total - 84.00 120,000,000 | 120,000,000
Total - [114,694,759.34 -12,112,746,024 |12,112,746,024

Provision has been made amounting to Tk.378,793,108 in the revenue account against book value of
shares due to the fall of price.

10.05 House Property (At Cost less depreciation) : Tk. 3,288,515,473

BookValueat | Market Val

NS ‘I)' Name of the Institution Fgf‘ea‘:zlr.:; ;er No. of Unit é:re?l?i: (C.rt:(s; Cost(Tk.)asat| (Tk.)asat

) ) Y 31.12.2013 31.12.2013

BANK
01 | Marcantile Bank 10.00 20.79 15.00 312 312
02 | BankAisa 10.00 1,170.00 18.30 21,411 21,411
03 | OneBank 10.00 1,061.45 12.90 13,693 13,693
04 | Meghna Petroleum Ltd. 10.00 15,891.00 210.10 3,338,699 3,338,699
05 | Meghna Cement 10.00 3,000.00 120.20 360,600 360,600
06 | Delta Brac Housing 10.00 500.00 71.00 35,500 35,500
07 | Pubali Bank Ltd. 10.00 44,018,685.00 25.50 1,122,476/468 | 1,122,476,468
08 | Premier Bank Ltd. 10.00 116,029.00 9.90 1,148,687 1,148,687
09 | SIBL 10.00 174,196.00 13.50 2,351,646 2,351,646
10 | Uttara Bank Ltd. 10.00 834.00 25.70 21,434 21,434
11 | Brac Bank Ltd. 10.00 1,130,302.00 37.00 41,821,174 | 41,821,174
12 | MTBL 10.00 43,560.00 19.70 858,132 858,132
13 | Beximco Ltd. 10.00 74,610.00 36.00 2,685,960 2,685,960
14 | Padma Oil 10.00 2,673.00 | 246.80 659,696 659,696
15 | BXPharma 10.00 70,131.00 59.00 4,137,729 4,137,729
16 | BX Synth 10.00 45,096.00 12.10 545,662 545,662
17 | Active Fine 10.00 167,670.00 72.30 12,122,541 12,122,541
18 | RAK Ceramics 10.00 37,373.60 56.50 2,111,608 2,111,608
19 | Fuwang Food 10.00 9,900.00 24.70 244,530 244,530
20 | Central Insurance 10.00 2,688.00 24.50 65,856 65,856
21 | KPCL 10.00 21,262.00 56.00 1,190,672 1,190,672
22 | Dutch Bangla Bank 10.00 10,500.00 106.30 1,116,150 1,116,150
23 | Midas Finance 10.00 56,100.00 17.00 953,700 953,700
24 | ICB Islami Bank Ltd. 10.00 390,500.00 5.50 2,147,750 2,147,750
25 | Union Capital Ltd. 10.00 897,600.00 20.60 18,490,560 | 18,490,560
26 | Green Delta 10.00 3,607,330.00 73.70 | 265,860,221 | 265,860,221
27 | MHSML 10.00 5,000.00 28.20 141,000 141,000
Sub- Total - 50,903,682.84 1,484,921,390 | 1,484,921,390
Palacement Share
28 | CDB 10.00 456,945.00 343 1,569,450 1,569,450
29 | ICB Islamic Bank Ltd. 10.00 38,500.00 5.50 211,750 211,750
30 [ Information Technology

Consultants Ltd. 10.00 2,000,000.00 10.00 | 20,000,000 | 20,000,000
31 | Malek Spinning Mills Ltd. 10.00 66,000.00 18.30 1,207,800 1,207,800
32 | RAK Ceramics Ltd. 10.00 5,582.50 56.50 315,411 315,411
33 | Khulna Power Company Ltd.(KPCL) 10.00 82,240.00 56.00 4,605,440 4,605,440
34 | MICFL(Crown Cement) 10.00 48,021.00 71.10 3,414,293 3,414,293
35 | MJL Bangladesh Ltd.(Mobil) 10.00 53,151.00 124.20 6,601,354 6,601,354
36 | Sumit Power 10.00 164,958.00 37.80 6,235,412 6,235,412
37 | Shahjibazar Power Co. Ltd. 10.00 210,000.00 90.00 18,900,000 18,900,000
38 | The Acme Laboratories Ltd. 10.00 1,00,000.00 52.00 52,000,000 52,000,000
39 | Desh Denim Ltd. 10.00 250,000.00 10.00 25,00,000 25,00,000
40 | Meghna Bank Ltd. 10.00 20,000,000.00 10.00 200,000,000 | 200,000,000
Sub- Total - 24,375,397.50 - | 317,560,911 | 317,560,911
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Addition Depreciation
a A during the year during the year
No. Opening First Six Last Six Rateof Opening FirstSix | LastSix Accumulated | Written
Property Balance Months Months Total Depreciation |~ Balance Months | Months Total Depreciation | Down Value

1 | Peoples Insurance Bhaban

(3rd, 4th, 6th, 7th & 8th Floor)

36 Dilkusha ‘A, Dhaka. 344,186,011 344186011 | 25% | 25813950 | 8604650 | - 8604650|  34418600| 309767411
2 | 28th Dilkusha, Dhaka. 18th Floor 6,351,400 6351400 | 2.5% 476,355 158,785 ° 158,785 635,140 5,716,260
3 | Elegent Shoping Mall,Sylhet.4th Floor | 29,802,349 29802349 | 25% 224207 745,059 > 745,059 2969266 26,833,083
4| Shell Properties Corporation, Chittagong |~ 70,509,228 70509228 | 25% 3858274 | 1762731 = 1762731 5621005| 64888223
5 | Eastern Arzoo61 Bjoynagar(12th floor) | 80,702,000 80,702,000 | 2.5% 4035100 | 2,017,550 2017550 6052650 74649350
6 | Mirpur Housing,Section-12, Block-B;

Road No-02, Plot No-15 (5th Floor) 16,250,000 16,250,000 | 2.5% 609,375 406,250 = 406,250 1015625 | 15234375
7 | Nodi Bangla Somobay Bank Tower

(4th Floor), Mouja No 98,

Maijdee, Noakhali 10,000,000 | 6,000,000 16,000,000 | 2.5% 250,000 | 75,000 325,000 325000 15,675,000
8 | Popufar Life Insurance Bhaban,

71 Majid Soroni, KDA Block No-11,Khulna = s 21,000,000 21,000000 | 25% - - | 262,500 262,500 262500 20,737,500

Building(A) 547,800,988 | 10,000,000 | 27,000,000 | 584,800,988 37,017,261 (13,945,025 | 337,500 |14,282,525| 51,299,786 | 533,501,202 |
9 [ Aftab Nagar 9414778 E 9414778 = = = E 9414778
10 Syt (M Jakr Hossain] | 136,500,000 136,500,000 136,500,000
11 BaddaLand 862,366,806 862,366,806 862,366,806
12 | East West Properties Ltd. 43,468,000 43,468,000 43,468,000
13| Saliya & Kewachara, SyThet 449,198,200 449,198,200 449,198,200
[ T4 Cox's Bazar Land 16,136,687 16,136,687 16,136,683
15 | Karail Banani) Land 1,180,000,000 1,180,000,000 -[1,780,000,000
16 | Pachardip Cox's Bazar Land 57929800 57929800 57,929,800

Land (B) 2,755,014271 - - 2,755,014271 - - - - -[2,755,014271

TotallA+B] 3,302,875,259 | 10,000,000 | 27,000,000 | 339,875,259 37,017,267 | 13,945,025 | 337,500 | 14,282,525 51,299,786 |3,288,515473 |

Out of above the land of Karail Mouza in Tk. 118 crores has been paid gainst Deed No 9560 dated 05-09-2010 in respect
of which Money Suit no 19/2011 dated 04/04/2011 in the Fast Joint District Judge Court, Dhaka is pending.
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AMOUNT IN TAKA

l

[ 2014 [ 2013 |
10.06 Investment in Subsidiary Company. 1,010,215 1,010,215
AMOUNT IN TAKA |
[ AMOUNTINTAKA | 2014 2013 |
l 2014 2013 | 12.10 ADVANCE AND DEPOSITS 359,781,072 343,147,468
10.10 INVESTMENT (AT COST) 16,391,674,607 12,935,912,475
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank & Jamuna Bank LTD. The above consists of the following:
(N|B &Treasury Bond) 10.01 15,000,000 15,000,000 Advance Office Rent 23,945,767 24,687,760
Treasury Bond 10.02 10,824,100,000  7,324,100,000 Advance Income Tax (Tax at source) 246,919,628 200,961,971
Membership of DSE & CSE 10.03 151,313,110 151,313,110 Corporate Tax 9,170,362 9,186,959
Shares & Debentures 10.04 2112,746,024  2,179,701,367 Advance Income Tax on STD Account (Tax at source) 38,998,155 14,527,116
House Property (At Cost less depreciation) 10.05 3,288,515,473 3,265,797,998 Tax Against Sale of Share 6,207,206 5,887,938
16,391,674,607 12,935,912,475 Tax Against Dividend of Share 14,606,695 7,828,409
Tax Against Non-convertible Bond 825,000 823,872
[ AMOUNT IN TAKA | Security Deposit 147,614 5,000
[ 2014 [ 2013 | Income Tax on Motor Vehicles 2,033,110 1,701,165
11.00 INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENTS ACCURING BUT NOT DUE 1,259,898,640 1,517,131,518 Motor cycle Loan 1,899,404 1,944,404
This is made-up as follows: Bicycle Advance 89,846 89,846
National Investment Bond (NIB) 1,020,000 1,020,000 Mobile Advance 27,508 27,508
Treasury Bond 346,211,249 216,761,693 Advance against DSE floor purchases 850,000 850,000
Fixed Deposit with Banks 879,477,726 1,285,204,652 Advance Garage Rent 4,000 4,000
Interest on Policy Loan 1,085,685 996,782 Other Advances 14,056,777 74,621,520
Rental Income 24,703,787 3,697,938 Total — 359,781,072 343,147,468
Interest on Motor Cycle Loan 3,900 247,035
Interest on Home Loan 7,396,293 9,201,038
Interest on other advances - 2,380
Total 1,259,898,640 1,517,131,518 AMOUNT IN TAKA |
[ 2014 [ 2013 |
l AMOUNT IN TAKA l 13.00 13.00 SUNDRY DEBTORS 83,863,603 77,278,338
[ 2014 [ 2013 |
12.00 ADVANCE AND DEPOSITS 356,780,572 343,165,118 Accounts Receivable 83,863,603 77,278,338
The above consists of the following:
Advance Office Rent 23,945,767 24,687,760
Advance Income Tax (Tax at source) 246,919,628 200,961,971 AMOUNT IN TAKA
Corporate Tax 9,170,362 9,186,959 [ 2014 [ 2013
Advance Income Tax on STD Account (Tax at source) 38,998,155 14,527,116 14.00 OUTSTANDING PREMIUM 891,105,332 -
Tax Against Sale of Share 6,207,206 5,887,938
Tax Against Dividend of Share 14,606,695 7,828,409 The amount represents premium due as at December 31,2014 which has been subsequently
Tax Against Non-convertible Bond 825,000 823,872 adjusted.
Security Deposit 147,614 5,000
Income Tax on Motor Vehicles 2,033,110 1,701,165
Motor cycle Loan 1,899,404 1,944,404
Bicycle Advance 89,846 89,846
Mobile Advance 27,508 27,508
Advance against DSE floor purchases 850,000 850,000
Advance Garage Rent 4,000 4,000
Other Advances 11,056,277 74,639,170
Total 356,780,572 343,165,118
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14.00 FIXED DEPOSITS WITH BANKS

Name wise break-up of the above is given below:
Agrani Bank Ltd.

Exim Bank Ltd.

Southeast Bank Ltd.

D B H Finance Corporate Ltd.

Mercantile Bank Ltd.

One Bank Ltd.

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.

Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Union Capital Ltd.

Oriantal Bank Ltd. (ICB Islami Bank Ltd.)

Shahjalal Bank Ltd.

Trust Bank Ltd.

National Credit and Commerce Bank Ltd.
Phoneix Leasing Co. Ltd.

Social Islami Bank Ltd.

National Bank of Pakistan

I D LC Finance Limited

First Security Islami Bank Ltd.

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd.

Prime Bank Ltd.

Dhaka Bank Limited

Midas Financing Limited

AB Bank Ltd.

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd

United Commercial Bank Ltd

United Leasing Company Ltd.

I P D C (Industrial Promotion And Development
Company Of Bangladesh Limited)

B F I C (Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co. Ltd.)
National Bank Ltd.

Standard Bank Ltd.

Premier Bank Ltd.

Bank Asia Ltd.

| F I C Bank Ltd. (International Finance Investment
And Commerce Bank Ltd.)

Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.

Eastern Bank Ltd.

Brac Bank Ltd.

Pubali Bank Ltd.

First Lease Finance And Investment Limited, Dhaka
Prime Finance & Investment Limited.

Reliance Finance Limited

International Leasing And Financeial Services Limited
Uttara Finance & Investment Ltd.

LankaBangla Finance Ltd.

FAS Finanace & Investment Ltd.

GSP Finance Co.(BD) Ltd.

Peoples Leasing & Financial Service Ltd.

IIDFC (Industrial and Infrastructure Development
Finance Company Limited)

AMOUNT IN TAKA |

[ 2014 2013

8,096,460,192  8,258,406,053
30,000,000 30,000,000
3,110992,284  1,767,649,924
419,954,295 421,198,502
113,319,279 138,515,497
318,788,730 238,214,394
73,050,678 151,530,170
86,538,317 128,665,326
430,340,792 470,556,402
394,417,017 595,995,776
3,571,075 3,571,075
107,017,472 453,838,678
33,049,764 2,764,625
55,840,728 105,088,877
17,014,242 27,014,242
197,983,652 249,521,220
14,203,495 35,217,937
41,237,500 83,712,500
72,784,712 162,147,283
348,758,496 663,904,119
387,603,075 580,591,170
278,710,439 379,717,607
86,153,303 76,511,960
132,203,971 57,846,516
2,786,479 2,786,479
180,634,049 392,176,149
5,000,000 65,000,000
21,183,000 25,000,000
45,967,608 29,187,864
86,298,703 189,504,013
74,594,000 50,024,000
3,111,500 3,111,500
129,837,371 81,729,674
331,857,879 331,601,348
29,000,000 20,000,000
40,000,000 30,000,000
50,000,000 32,558,300
50,173,000 9,673,000
67,027,767 59,384,340
60,000,000 30,000,000
11,397,250 20,000,000
11,232,500 10,000,000
62,825,770 11,395,000
20,000,000 22,830,000

50,000,000 -

10,000,000 -
- 5,000,000
- 13670586
Total ~8,096,460,192 8,258,406,053
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16.00

17.00

18.00

AMOUNT IN TAKA

l
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[ 2014 [ 2013 |
SHORT-TERM DEPOSIT WITH BANKS 701,770,163 700,557,043
Project wise break-up of the above is given below:
Individual Life 86,393,936 96,490,982
Janapriya Bim 59,286,323 65,553,335
Islami Bima (Takaful) 70,871,093 48,078,708
Al-Amin Bima 88,804,060 147,221,984
Islami DPS Bima 33,164,890 54,838,998
Popular DPS Bima 10,773,144 8,754,413
Al-Baraka Islami Bima 84,220,037 58,658,534
Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima 28,773,357 8,083,687
Janapriya Akok Bima 30,317,972 34,966,828
Islami DPS Akok Bima - 26,428,454
Al-Amin Akok Bima 71,743,958 37,599,775
Islami Bima Akok = 15,489,766
Islami DPS Khudra Akok 22,728,405 -
Janapriya Khudra Akok 10,352,899 -
Corporate 104,340,089 98,391,579
701,770,163 700,557,043
[ AMOUNT IN TAKA |
[ 2014 [ 2013 |
CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH BANKS 246,478,806 108,397,188
Project wise break-up of the above is given below:
Individual Life 76,590,301 1,729,883
Janapriya Bima 11,770,515 15,445,227
Islami Bima (Takaful) 22,237,591 20,986,355
Al-Amin Bima 88,899,385 36,401,815
Islami DPS Bima 2,672,890 2,472,073
Popular DPS Bima 470,388 2,129,808
Al-Baraka Islami Bima 16,191,425 5,973,100
Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima 7,661,097 3,002,963
Janapriya Akok Bima 458,167 115,501
Islami DPS Akok Bima - 2,924,795
Al-Amin Akok Bima 18,762,336 17,532,282
Islami Bima Akok - 143,770
Islami DPS Khudra Akok 435,690 -
Janapriya Khudra Akok 109,172 -
Corporate 219,849 (460,384)
246,478,806 108,397,188
[ AMOUNT IN TAKA |
[ 2014 [ 2013 |
CASH IN HAND 54,661,055 19,551,655
Project wise break-up of the above is given below:
Individual Life 2,873,293 321,685
Janapriya Bima 1,563,207 1,875,909
Islami Bima (Takaful) 608,489 165,695
Al-Amin Bima 17,800,232 9,542,999
Islami DPS Bima 2,710,097 617,038
Popular DPS Bima 1,666,526 310,249
Al-Baraka Islami Bima 762,474 36,800
Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima 570,365 67,964
Janapriya Akok Bima 1,280,168 1,257,168
Islami DPS Akok Bima - 523,197
Al-Amin Akok Bima 22,172,019 191,663
Islami Bima Akok - 262,294
Islami DPS Khudra Akok 7,823 =
Janapriya Khudra Akok 151,319 -
Corporate 2,495,043 4,378,994
54,661,055 19,551,655




18.10

19.00

CASH IN HAND

Project wise break-up of the above is given below:
Individual Life

Janapriya Bima

Islami Bima (Takaful)
Al-Amin Bima

Islami DPS Bima

Popular DPS Bima
Al-Baraka Islami Bima
Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima
Janapriya Akok Bima
Islami DPS Akok Bima
Al-Amin Akok Bima

Islami Bima Akok

Islami DPS Khudra Akok
Janapriya Khudra Akok
Corporate

BRANCH PETTY CASH

Project wise break-up of the above is given below:

Individual Life
Janapriya Bima

Islami Bima (Takaful)
Al-Amin Bima

Islami DPS Bima
Al-Baraka Islami Bima
Janapriya Akok Bima
Janapriya Khudra Akok
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AMOUNT IN TAKA

2014 [ 2013

54,678,380 19,568,980
2,873,293 321,685
1,563,207 1,875,909
608,489 165,695
17,800,232 9,542,999
2,710,097 617,038
1,666,526 310,249
762,474 36,800
570,365 67,964
1,280,168 1,257,168
- 523,197
22,172,019 191,663
- 262,294

7,823

151,319
2,512,368 4,396,319
54,678,380 19,568,980

AMOUNT IN TAKA

2014 [ 2013

112,841,458 37,127,799
4,285,142 2,481,812
28,322,813 10,461,157
7,620,604 11,319
- 8,273,990
38,418,052 15,350,062
12,069 12,069
26,705,339 537,390

7,477,439 -
112,841,458 37,127,799

20.00 FIXED ASSETS

21.00

AMOUNT IN TAKA

l

2014 | 2013 |
Schedule as on 31.12.2014 48,572,176 79,758,23
f ical| Teleph C C
Raticuar ::u;?):tt::: Vehnetas Ofﬁi(;nﬁ:r:::::“al Installation Type'writef‘ Software ok
A.Cost
As at January 01,2014 | 123,991,420 | 266,496,175 29,257,648| 6,725206| 39,544,787 4,659,718 470,674,954
Addition Fslzit 1,644,830 - 876925 131,981 747,990 - 3,401,726
during | Months
the Last
year Six 2,003,499 2,042,493 1,897,736 123,798 612,240 = 6,679,766
Months
Total 3,648,329 2,042,493 2,774,661 255,779 1,360,230 = 10,081,492
Adjustment D/Y 11,356,508 - - - - 11,356,508
Total "A": 127,639,749 | 257,182,160 32,032,309| 6,980,985| 40,905017| 4,659,718 469,399,938
B. Depreciation
Rate of Depreciation 10% 20% 20% 15% 20% 20%
Asat January 01,2014 83,721,135 | 244,387,278 24,023,738 5,740,591 | 32,038,663 1,005,316 390,916,721
Opening
Charged |+ First Six 12,547,761 | 17,587,568 3,494,231 608,827 5,881,133 583,321 40,702,841
for Months
the Last
year Six 100,175 204,249 189,773 9,285 61,223 = 564,705
Months
Total 12,647,936 | 17,791,817 3,684,004 618,112 5,942,356 583,321 41,267,546
Adjustment/Disposal 11,356,508 - - - - 11,356,508
Total "B": 96,369,071 | 250,822,587 27,707,742| 6,358,703 | 37,981,019| 1,588,637 420,827,759
Written Down Value (A-B)
As at D ber 31,2014 31,270,677 6,359,572 4,324,567 622,282 2,923,997 3,071,081 48,572,176
As at D ber 31,2013 40,270,285 22,108,897 5,233,910 984,615 7,506,124 3,654,402 79,758,233
[ AMOUNT IN TAKA |
[ 2014 [ 2013 |
STAMPS, PRINTING AND STATIONERY IN HAND 24,486,753 24,957,079
The above comprises of the following:
Policy Stamps in Hand 10,103,435 6,644,496
License Stamps in Hand 6,665 453,665
Certificate Stamps in Hand 447,000 -
Revenue Stamps in Hand 989,660 371,780
Printing and Stationery in Hand 12,939,993 17,487,138
Total 24,486,753 24,957,079

22.00 EXCESS PROVISION WRITTEN BACK

The above comprises of the following:
Death Claim

Prior Year Adjustment

Company Tax

AMOUNT IN TAKA |

[ 2014 [ 2013 |
60,000,000 57,481,754

- 235,200

20,000,000 22,246,554

40,000,000 35,000,000

60,000,000 57,481,754
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23.00 PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE
Detail break-up of above is as follows:
First Year Premium
Individual Life
Janapriya Bima
Islami Bima (Takaful)

Al-Amin Bima

Islami DPS Bima
Popular DPS Bima
Al-Baraka Islami Bima
Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima
Janapriya Akok Bima
Islami DPS Akok Bima
Al-Amin Akok Bima
Islami Bima Akok

Islami DPS Khudra Akok
Janapriya Khudra Akok

Renewal Premium
Individual Life
Janapriya Bima

Islami Bima (Takaful)
Al-Amin Bima

Islami DPS Bima
Popular DPS Bima
Al-Baraka Islami Bima
Al-Baraka Islami DPS Bima
Janapriya Akok Bima
Islami DPS Akok Bima
Al-Amin Akok Bima
Islami Bima Akok

Islami DPS Khudra Akok
Janapriya Khudra Akok

Group Insurance

Gross Premium

Less: Re-Insurance Premium
Net Premium

24.00 INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS
The above consists of the following:

Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR)

Interest on Treasury Bond

AMOUNT IN TAKA

l

[ 2014 [ 2013 |
6,611,763,938 6,397,333,214
1,613,344,928 1,554,267,359

299255952 311,283,790
80,016,552 85,220,614
200,920,519 (| 168,900,042
207,811,566 || 162,379,850
67,555,297 88,375,543
28,866,345 54,899,338
213,093,355 173,917,705
37,636,738 48,994,576
94,368,980 || 140,812,316

-|| 103,197,496

239,860,399 | 166,688,311

- 49,597,778

74,177,651 -
69,781,574 -
5,008,514,572 4,855,557,173
627,660,004 [ 598,607,982
530,085,110 (| 497,484,468
325254340 (| 258,013,589
1,342,419,174 || 1,391,156,155
493918,802|| 456,880,119
217,559,239 || 259,352,093
353,034,650 (| 310,818,610
290,625,161 277,673,025
126,825,638 || 235,095,948

-|| 143,172,840

482,497,819|| 362,725,857

- 64,576,487

125,176,864 -
93,457,771 -
6,621,859,500 6,409,824,532
1,312,550 530,162
6,623,172,050 6,410,354,694
11,408,112 13,021,480
6,611,763,938 6,397,333,214

[ AMOUNT IN TAKA

[ 2014

[ 2013

2,153,552,686

1,922,771,622

1,020,883,360

Interest on Short Term Deposit
Interest on Non-Convertible Bond
Interest on Motor & Bicycle Loans
Dividend Received on Shares
Bonous Dividend Received on Shares
Rental Income of Peoples Bhaban
Interest on Policy Loan

Interest on Home Loan and Others

1,212,319,999

AMOUNTINTAKA |

[ 2014 | 2013 |

25.00 OTHER INCOME 41,312,255 50,109,323
Break-up of above is given below:

Service Charge & Others 2,368,454 3,202,389

Late Fee & Alteration Fee 5229 129,869

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 7,177,369 850,000

Profit on sale of Shares 28,105,692 33,491,232

Income from Share Trading 3,655,511 12,435,833

Total 41,312,255 50,109,323

l

AMOUNTINTAKA |

26.00 CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES (INCLUDING PROVISION FOR [

2014 [ 2013

CLAIMS DUE OR INTIMATED), LESS RE-INSURANCE
Break-down is given below:

2,510,151,085 1,370,241,804

Particulars Ordinary Life Micro Insurance | Group Insurance Total
By Death 62,845,258 69,062,692 300,000 132,207,950
By Maturity 173,902,144 1,411,682,863 = 1,585,585,007
By Survival 785,456,872 665,400 - 786,122,272
By Surrenders 3,924,519 907,558 = 4,832,077
By Annuities 1,403,779 = = 1,403,779
Total Tk.in 2014 1,027,532,572 1,482,318,513 300,000 2,510,151,085
Total Tk.in 2013 731,743,820 637,997,984 500,000 1,370,241,804

27.00 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT

There was no capital expenditure commitment authorized by the Board as on 31st December 2014

28.00 COMPANIES ACT 1994, SCHEDULE XI PART - 11 [ NOTE 3(P) (V1) 5]

[ AMOUNT IN TAKA |
[ 2014 | 2013 |
i)  Number of employees drawing Salary above Tk. 3,000 per month 1,281 2,037
i) Number of employees drawing Salary below Tk. 3,000 per month 2,176 1,302
Total 3,457 3,339

29.00 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There is no significant event that has occurred between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the
Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors.

967,234,954 595,733,190

40,547,838 29,054,190

8,250,000 8,238,709

= 1,300

33,891,431 39,142,043

52,419,591 8,029,925

26,001,750 26,007,347

267,873 318,811

4,055,889 3,926,108

Total 2,153,552,686 1,922,771,622

Annual Report 2014 | Popular Life Insurance Company Limited | 116

Annual Report 2014 | Popular Life Insurance Company Limited | 117




30.00 Expenses incurred in foreign currency - reinsurance operation.
The Company , for its permanent employees, operates the following benefit schemes :

a) Cotributory Provident Fund

ety i Popular Life Insurance Company Limited

: o : d
The Provident Fund is administered by a Board of Trustee and is funded by equal contributions from the Registered Office: Peoples Insurance Bhiaban, 36 Dilkusha G/A (3" floor), Dhaka-1000.
employee and the Company at predetermined rates . The fund is kept seperately from the Company"s assets .

The Company has gratuity scheme under which an employee is entitled to the benefits depending on the
lenth of service . Gratuity is accounted for the year of payment .

Director's Certificate

As per Regulation contained in the First Schedule of the Insurance Act. 1938, as
amended, as per Section 40-B of the said Act, we certify that :

=

. The value of investment in Shares and Debentures has taken at cost.

N

. The values of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on
As per report of date annexed form "AA" annexed have duly reviewed as at 31 December 2014 and in our
belief, the said assets have been set forth in the Balance Sheet at amounts not
9. exceeding their realizable or market values under several headings as

BASAK & CO. enumerated.
Chatered Accountants.

3. Al expenses of management in respect of Life Insurance business transacted
by the company in Bangladesh have been fully charged to the Life Revenue
Account as expenses.

o
L
——
SEe— PSRN % Vo A
B M Yousuf Ali Shamsul Arefin Khaled Md. Motaher Hussain Hasan Ahmed
Managing Director Director Vice Chairman Chairman

April 9, 2015
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AUDITORS' REPORT
AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF

POPULAR LIFE SECURITIES LIMITED
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
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Old : 62/1, Purana Paltan, Level# 4
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Tel : + 880-2-9559025, 9566370

+880-2-7174171, 7174172
Fax : + 880-2-9559025
Email : info@ahmedmashuque.com
Web : www.ahmedmashuque.com

@ AHMED MASHUQUE & CO. 20 Gomrade Moni Sgha Road

AUDITORS' REPORT
TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
POPULAR LIFE SECURITIES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Popular Life Securities Limited,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and notes,
comprising a summary of significant accounting polices and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA).
Those standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence that we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Popular Life Securities Limited as at 31 December 2014 in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The financial statements comply with the applicable sections of the Companies Act, 1994
and other applicable laws and regulations as applicable.

We also report that:

a)

Dated : April 9, 2015

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due
verification thereof;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

the company's statement of financial position dealt with by the report are in agreement
with the books of account; and

the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the company's

business during the year.

Ahmed Mashuque & Co.
Chartered Accountants

20 Comrade Moni Singha Road
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Popular Life Securities Limited
Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2014

Notes
Non-current assets
Preliminary expenses 3.00
Pre-operative expenses 4.00

Current assets

Advances
Liquid assets

Total Assets

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Share capital 5.00
Share money deposit

Current liabilities

Audit fees payable
Payable to Popular Life Insurance Company Limited

Total Equity & Liabilities

31 Dec 2014 31 Dec 2013
Taka Taka
988,150 988,150
168,750 125,900
3,000,500 3,000,000
17,325 17,325
—4.174,725 4131375
1,000,000 1,000,000
10,225 10,225
— 1010225 ___ 1010225
34,500 103,500
3,164,500 3,121,150
— 4174725 4131375

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Al

Director

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.
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1.00

1.01

2.00

2.01

Popular Life Securities Limited Notes,
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2013

Corporate History

Popular Life Securities Limited is a private limited company incorporated in Bangladesh on
24 May 2011 with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh under
the Companies Act, 1994 vide incorporation no. # C-93008/11. The registered office of the
company is located at People's Insurance Bhaban (3rd Floor), 36 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.
Objectives and nature of activities

The main objectives of the Company are to carry out the business by acting as member of
Stock Exchange, asset management companies, merchant banker, underwriter, placement
agent and portfolio manager and to carry on the business of broker, jobbers or dealers in
stocks, shares, securities, commodities, commercial papers, bonds, obligations, debenture
stocks, treasury bills etc. The company is yet to start its business activities till to the date of
statement of financial position.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(a) Accounting standards

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) and other relevant
local laws and regulations as applicable.

(b) Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. All business
operations have been reported in the financial statements on going concern basis.

(c) Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in

accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRS).
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2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

3.00

4.00

Functional and presentation currancy

The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT) which is the company's
functional currency. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the
nearest Taka.

Reporting period

The financial period of the company has been determined to be from 01 January to 31
December each year. These financial statements cover the period from 01 January 2014
to 31 December 2014.

Comparative information

Comparative figures have been rearranged/regrouped wherever found necessary to
conform to the presentation adopted in these financial statements.

Payables

Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of services
received by the company.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation
because of past events.

—31+-Dee-2014  31-Bee-2043-

Taks Taks

Preliminary expense 988,150 988,150

This amount represents the expenses incurred for the incorporation of the company as well
as obtaining license & registration. It will be write off on the basis of management decision
later on.

Pre-operative expenses

Audit fees 138,000 103,500
Licence, registration & renewals 25,060 22,400
Other expenses 5758

Total 168,750 125,900
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Popular Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered Office: Peaples Insurance Bhaban, 36 Dilkusha C/A (3" floor), Dhaka-1000.
Proxy Form

5.00 Share capital

being a member of Popular Life Insurance Company Limited do hereby appoint
Authorized share capital 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 Mr./Mrs./Miss
(20,00,00,000 ordinary shares @ Tk.10 each)

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 15" Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held on June 11, 2015 at 11:30 am at Hotel Purbani International Ltd. 1, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000 to transact the
following business and at any adjournment thereof.

Issued, subscribed & paid up share capital 1,000,000 1,000,000
(1,00,000 ordinary shares @ Tk.10 each)

Shareholding position of the company is as under:

As witness my hand this

Name of the shareholders

Popular Life Insurance Company Limited 999,990 999,990 :
(99,999 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each) Signature of Proxy
Md. Mizanur Rahman 10 10 BO ID No ’ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

(1 ordinary share of Tk. 10 each)

Total 1,000,000 1000000 | o o TR
Note : The Proxy form should reach the Corporate Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed

6.00 Provision for income tax for the meeting.

Provision for income tax has not been made as the company yet to start revenue
generating activities. L
Signature Verified
Authorized Signatory

, Popular Life Insurance Company Limited
7.00 Events after the reporting date

There are no material events that had occurred after reporting period to the date of issue of
the financial statements, which could affect the figures stated in the financial statements. . .
Popular Life Insurance Company Limited

8.00 Director remuneration Registered Office: Peoples Insurance Bhaban, 36 Dilkusha C/A (3" floor), Dhaka-1000.

During the year under audit, directors of the company didn't receive any remuneration. SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDANCE SLIP
9.00 General | hereby record my attendance at the 151 Annual General Meeting being held on June 11, 2015 at 11:30 am at Hotel
Purbani International Ltd. 1, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000 to transact the following business:
Revenue generating activity of the company has not been commenced as at the closing NAME Of MEMDEI/PTOXY .....couverririiiiicieesct et etee sttt bbbt
date of accounts, accordingly no income statement has been prepared. BO ID No ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
SIGNALUIE ... Dated ..o
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